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Mission Statement

Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is united in its commitment to offering
excellence in Chinese music. With a contemporary momentum and
a professional spirit, we aim to strive for the peak in music and

attain the status of a world-class orchestra that is the pride of Hong Kong people.

EERLEAFENALROHZ R BEBEPLEHEBFIITRRBENER
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is financially supported by

The Venue Partner of the Hong Kong Cultural Centre the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
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The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra’s Annual Report covers our activities for the period 1 April 2011 to 31 March 2012,
and presents the financial statements, the independent auditor’s report and the annual financial report of subvention
activities as at 31 March 2012. The Report seeks to achieve the highest level of transparency expected of an organization
that is accountable to the public and to the stakeholders.

Despite the adverse effects of inflation during the year under review, the Orchestra has managed to maintain the quality of our
programmes, activities and promotion projects. Highlights of the year were the Conductors’ Festival of Hong Kong and the first ever
Hong Kong International Conducting Competition for Chinese Music. Both were met with resounding success. Thanks to the arts-
related units in the Government, experts and colleagues in the field and education institutes, the Competition enjoyed widespread
coverage. Participation was keen, with contestants coming from all parts of the world. We at the Orchestra are heartened to
receive highly favourable comments from all quarters, including suggestions to organise a second competition in 2013. We are
honoured to be charged with such a meaningful mission, and we hope to be able to contribute a part to the future of Chinese
music conducting with a reprisal. The Competition topped the chart of RTHK's Top Ten Music Headlines with the highest number
of votes. It also brought the Orchestra a Bronze Award at the 2011 Awards for Arts Promotion-Groups/Organisations, presented by
the Hong Kong Arts Development Council.

I am also delighted to report that the Eco-Hugin Series, which was invented by the Orchestra and continued to develop in the past
four years, has been not only accepted by professional orchestras for concert performance in other parts of the world, but also
won the Ministry of Culture’s Innovation Award in 2012. It is an affirmation of the Orchestra’s efforts in building instruments and
contribution to the environment.

Another remarkable achievement to report is that Mr. Yan Huichang, our Artistic Director, has been invited to give lectures in
Belgium, Luxembourg and Paris in France. This is not only an indication of the fruit we reaped after years of touring - the growing
interest in Chinese music, but also the Western music world’s recognition of Mr. Yan's conductorship and professional standing in
the genre.

At the beginning of 2012, the Orchestra held its first fundraising concert, A Musical Soirée with the HKCO, as one of the initiatives
to seek commercial and individual sponsorships. It was highly successful, and in appreciation of the warm support of friends and
music enthusiasts, the Council members also made a special effort to perform in person. Council Adviser, Dr. Kelvin Wong, and
Honorary Secretary, Mr. WK. Li joined the Orchestra in playing Reflection of the Moon on the Waters, while other members of the
Council supported through cash and kind and donating tickets for the concert. My contributing effort, though small, was to guest
conduct Beautiful Clouds Chasing the Moon.

In our efforts to widen the scope of Chinese music education, we have created many initiatives, such as the Professional Orchestra
Internship Scheme, the Chinese Music Orchestral Academy, the Artistic Exchange Programme, the Music Internship Scheme
etc.. The latest is the Chinese Music Conducting Training Programme, offered in conjunction with The Hong Kong Academy for
Performing Arts as master classes or inviting course participants to receive practical training at the Orchestra.

It has been ten years since the Orchestra was incorporated. Through the concerted efforts of all the colleagues - Council members,
the Artistic Director, the Executive Director, musicians, and the administrative staff, the Orchestra has made a quantum leap into
the international arena of music and seen omni-directional growth. On behalf of the Orchestra, | would like to express our heartfelt
gratitude to the audience, the Hong Kong SAR Government, our project partners, patrons, corporate associates, the media and
members of the community for their continual support over the years.

Carlye W L Tsui
Chairman
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2011 marked the 35th year of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra. It has been a remarkable journey with some hard-
earned milestones, but in terms of history, a 35-year-old orchestra is still considerably young. Two verses by the ancient
poet, Qu Yuan (ca. 340 BCE - 278 BCE) perhaps best describe our work: “The road may be long and winding, (we) shall
search high and low for a way".

The season in review opened with Sounds from a Musical Shangri-la, in September 2011. Conceived in line with our programming
strategy of striking up ‘a dialogue between tradition and modernity’, it was a contrastive musical experience featuring sophisticated
works from the symphonic repertoire of the Orchestra and the dynamic , energetic vernacular music culture of the Dong ethnic
minority, as represented by its ‘Grand Songs’, another Intangible Cultural Heritage of China. The concert received popular
acclaim and the commendation of the Ministry of Culture of China. It was followed by Dr. Sun Yat-sen, an opera production in
Chinese presented in association with Opera Hong Kong and the Leisure and Cultural Services Department. Commissioned to
commemorate the centennial of the 1911 Revolution, the opera featured a musical score by Chinese-American composer Huang
Ruo in two versions, one for the Western orchestra and the other, for the Chinese orchestra. The Hong Kong debut was also a world
premiere, performed by the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra. Throughout the creative process, we offered professional input and
assistance in terms of scores, interpretation or treatment of the music. Our efforts were met with enthusiastic appreciation by the
director, the composer himself, and the vocalists on the cast.

During the year, the Orchestra co-presented two concerts which paid tribute to two venerable figures in local Chinese music, Lui
Man-shing — a composer whose oeuvre forms the cornerstone of Cantonese music, and Tong Leung-tak, a former Music Officer at
the Music Office of Hong Kong who had groomed numerous young musicians and an important hugin artist himself. Tribute to Lui
Man-shing — a Cantonese Music Concert was presented with the Department of Chinese Music and the Chinese Traditional Theatre
Programme of The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts, and Tribute to Tong Leung-tak was presented in conjunction with the
Music Office. Both occasions showed the Orchestra’s effort in working closely with local music education institutes to remember
the inspiring footprints of music-makers of earlier generations in Chinese music.

The season saw the launch of another milestone event in Chinese music history, the Conductors’ Festival of Hong Kong. It was
another event added to the themed festivals of the Orchestra: the Hugin Festival, the Drum Festival, the Dizi and Xiao Festival, the
Guzheng Festival and the Composers’ Festival. Chinese conductors of international renown — Zhang Guoyong, Chen Zuohuang
and Tang Muhai — were invited to join me in conducting four concerts. The grand finale of the Festival was the first ever Hong Kong
International Conducting Competition for Chinese Music. As there were no precedents of events like this in the world of music, the
Orchestra was able to discover talents relevant to the requirement through a selection process that was carried out in all fairness
and with transparency. One of the ancillary activities included a Symposium on Conducting, which was held immediately after the
conducting competition. It was an international summit that brought together senior executives and artistic directors of orchestras
in Asia, experts in Hong Kong, the Mainland and other parts of the world, and guest speakers, who shared their views and visions
on Chinese music conducting. Keynote speakers were from the Chinese National Orchestra of China, Shanghai Chinese Orchestra,
Taipei Chinese Orchestra and National Chinese Orchestra Taiwan, as well as representatives of non-professional orchestras from
Hong Kong. Zhao Jiping, the famous composer and Chairman of the Chinese Musicians’ Association, said in his speech at the Final
Competition Concert, “This international competition is a groundbreaking move in the realm of large-scale, modern Chinese music
performance in the last hundred years. Itis a launch pad for young conducting talents as well as for Chinese orchestral music in
the main. I am certain that this conducting competition will add magical charm to the genre of Chinese music, and be a milestone
in its history.”

Riding on the success of the conducting event, the Orchestra will join hands with the Luxembourg Society for Contemporary
Music to co-present the International Composition Prize 2013. The entries should be original, new works for orchestra, consisting
of seven traditional Chinese instruments and seven classical Western instruments. The music should also show how inspiration is
drawn from nine pictures in sequence. Members of the jury are internationally acclaimed composers. With such an exciting event, |
anticipate another wave of interest in East-West musical exchange.

I would like to take this opportunity to express my sincere gratitude towards our audiences, both local and overseas, supporting
organisations and individuals, partner organisations, and the HKSAR Government for their unfailing support. Also, I would like to
thank the HKCO'’s Council and the artistic and administrative departments for their dedicated efforts. Together as a team, we enter
our 35th Anniversary Season and embrace the challenges of the future with excitement and confidence.

-~
Yan Huichang

Artistic Director
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In the financial year 2011-2013, Hong Kong experienced a continual escalating trend in inflation. The Orchestra has worked hard
in providing quality programmes within the constraints of limited resources and continued to promote Chinese music through
a variety of activities. During the year, the Orchestra held a total of 63 regular concerts which attracted an audience of 44,102;
95 outreach activities, with a total attendance of 119,599 ; and 10 overseas touring activities, which were seen and heard by 14,447.

The season opened with aplomb, with a gala concert Sounds from a Musical Shangri-la featuring ‘Grand Songs’ of the Dong ethnic
minority, an intangible cultural heritage of China. Another event that drew all eyes of the international music world on the Hong
Kong Chinese Orchestra during the year was the first ever Hong Kong International Conducting Competition for Chinese Music. The
organisation of this global event was a daunting task, as it understandably involved a lot of coordination, liaison and logistical work
for our administration department, but our hard work paid off. The event was a resounding success, and was highly commended
by music colleagues, experts and education institutes all over the world. We have since received many earnest requests to continue
organizing future sessions. During the Competition period, there were many ancillary activities organized to further promote the
art of Chinese music conducting. They included the Master Class on Chinese Music Conducting series held in Hong Kong and on
the Mainland; The Conductor Demystified Talk Series, an educational programme for members of the Arts Ambassadors-in-School
Scheme of the Hong Kong Arts Development Council; and A Forum on Conducting and Management for corporates etc..

During the year under review, we continued to promote Chinese music in the local community through a huge variety of activities.
A new concert series was created, with the theme of Heart Notes Hong Kong. It was held in tandem with talks so that we could all
share our love for the city in which we live. As a Venue Partner of the Hong Kong Cultural Centre, the Orchestra gave regular foyer
concerts targeted at citizens of all ages. They included Chinese Music Express, Chinese Music DIY, Mama | Love You — Chinese Music
Day etc., and they were warmly received. Other age- and sector-specific programmes from previous seasons also continued, such
as the "Arts Bus: The School Tours!", Art in Hong Kong, Music Salon - String and Pipe Ensemble of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra, Chinese
Music Fun! Fun! Fun! and Chinese Music Alive.

Another notable event of the season was the first ever fundraising concert, A Musical Soirée with the HKCO, one of our initiatives
to seek commercial and individual sponsorships. Held at the beginning of 2012, it was officiated by Mr. Raymond Young, JP,
Permanent Secretary for Home Affairs, with Ms Emily Mok as the Mistress of Ceremony. The guest performers included Mr.
Raymond Young himself, Dr. John Chan Cho-chak, Ms Iven Kam Ho Suk-yee, Dr. Moses Cheng Mo-chi, Dr. Leung Nai-kong and
Mrs. Leung Wu Kwai-man, Mrs. Linda Wong, Ms Barbara Fei and Professor Chiu Ng Yuet-lau. Professor Wong Chai Lok donated his
calligraphy to raise funds. The HKCO Council members also lent their arduous support for the event which ended with thunderous
applause from the audience. On behalf of the Orchestra, | would like to extend our heartfelt thanks to all those who helped to
make the fundraising occasion such a success.

At the invitation of the Hong Kong Economic and Trade Office in Chengdu of the Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region, the Orchestra toured Chengdu in September 2011. We gave a goodwill concert The HKCO in Chengdu and a
visit to the 2008 Wenchuan earthquake zone, and conducted musical exchange with the Sichuan Conservatory of Music.

2011 marked the 35th year of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra and the first 10th year after its incorporation. | would like to thank
all my colleagues at the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra and the Council for their efforts — words are not enough to express my
appreciation and gratitude. | would also like to thank the Hong Kong SAR Government, our project and business partners, donors
and sponsors — individual and corporate — for their assistance and support.

Celina Chin
Executive Director
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Hong Kong, Taiwan and China —
‘The World is for all’
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"The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra (HKCO) is a world-acclaimed arts group
dedicated to the development of Chinese music with local characteristics.
Over the years, it has preserved the best tradition of folk music with the vigour
for incessant innovation. It is truly a cultural ambassador of Hong Kong. The
tremendous achievements of the HKCO are recoganized in the music scene."

Secretary for Home Affairs Mr Tsang Tak-sing
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- Commission new works of various style and genres
« Multi-faceted themes and multiple forms of performance
- Organise different forms of educational and promotional
activities which engage the public in the joy of music
e Nurture interests in musical culture
« Synchronise with art education policy of the Government
« Planting the cultural roots of Chinese music deeply into
community and school campuses
» Cultivate new audiences
« Strengthen the training of professional expertise
» Study the craft of musical instruments and
initiate creative industry
- Establish a branding for the culture of Chinese music
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Flowing Fancies — The Magic of Chinese Calligraphy as Interpreted by the Pia
P EBIEEREG2011 — FEB

Conductors'Festival of Hong Kong 2011 - Zhang Guoyong

EMEE [HEEM] 2BHKCO4U —B 5B ER

Sino Group's‘Art in Hong Kong' presents HKCO4U - Ge Yang & Cui Can
ES

Chinese Music Fun! Fun! Fun!

MENE— KB

The Charm of Chinese Chamber Music - Percussion with Pizazz!

BBBERE2011 — IEBHER
The Conductor Demystified

A &4Fun Fun Fun

Chinese Music Fun Fun Fun

i — hEA

Mama | Love You — Chinese Music Day

IEBIEERE2011 — RiEE

Conductors'Festival of Hong Kong 2011 — Chen Zuohuang

EMEE [HEEM ] 2RHKCO4U — FH B A5

Sino Group's ‘Art in Hong Kong' presents HKCO4U - Zhou Yi & Han Jingna
RIRER AR

Master Class conducted by Cellist Wang Jian

HtEE2E BEEERGH2011 — HES

Chevalier Group presents Conductors'Festival of Hong Kong 2011 - Yan Huichang
BAFIERE2011 — HIERT

The Conductor Demystified

NS S

Music from the Heart

FRBO(E) * LK

Music for Tranquility of Mind V - Intoxicating Nature
PREREBEREERBERE AR
Master Class conducted by Violinist Lu Siging and Gugin Virtuoso Zhao Jiazhen
BEHE

A Dialogue Between a Gugin and a Gragnani
Fpg DIy — HEE

Chinese Music DIY - Ng Check Yin
BBBERE2011 — IBIBHEH

The Conductor Demystified

E (& #8

Beautiful Sounds

BB IRBRE2011 — BAE

Conductors'Festival of Hong Kong 2011 —Tang Muhai

i EBERELS 2 EEER R LEEAR ARS LY
BOCHK Charitable Foundation proudly supports

Hong Kong International Conducting Competition for Chinese Music Final Competition Concert
h SR 1R BB = e SR E

Hong Kong Symposium for Conducting

FRYTR — EILTHERME

Season Launch of the HKCO 35th Orchestral Season

BB IEERE2011 — EEHT

The Conductor Demystified

FzES-BRFLS AT — XTARAL] ME=R (JbRih)

Commemorating the Centennial of the 1911 Revolution "The World is for all” Touring Concerts in Hong Kong,
Taiwan and Mainland China (Beijing)

FzEB-BABRFRLES [RBT— RXTARLA] MESMR (BRi)

Commemorating the Centennial of the 1911 Revolution "The World is for all” Touring Concerts in Hong Kong,
Taiwan and Mainland China (Nanjing)

Orchestral Season Concerts / Outbound Cultural Exchange and Venue Partnership Scheme Activities / Special Events




B
Date

RETLE S RIBHMKAEE [ FBES

Orchestral Season Concerts / Outbound Cultural Exchange and Venue Partnership Scheme Activities / Special Events

A [BOKRE] BERIRZIR
September Cultural exchange tour in Chengdu as 'Care Ambassador' from Hong Kong
BRI ETK
HKCO Conect in Chengdu
jes i
Sounds from a Musical Shangri-la
fErRE — RBEAEEDLE
The Nightingale from the East Wu Bixia & HKCO
+A FZEG—BAFES — P« &
October Commemorating the Centennial of the 1911 evolution - Dr Sun Yat-sen
iR+ - BBRE |
Art Bus : The School Tours!
FzES-BRFRLRS EBT— RXTRA] ME=MR (F/&8H)
Commemorating the Centennial of the 1911 Revolution "The World is for all” Touring Concerts in Hong Kong,
Taiwan and Mainland China (Taiwan)
TR - BEBS2E XE0—AAFRS [KBT — R TAR] MESHICR (B5H)
Care and Health Lingzhi Master presents Commemorating the Centennial of the 1911 Revolution - The World is for All
+—A AXKiESEEE
November Tribute to Lui Man-shing
A TRV

+=A

Majestic Drums XV

e EREERNE SAEEEENESUREAR

Safety Godown Group presents The 9th Hong Kong Synergy Drum Competition
EEHL20MAER [FEDEE]

"Music Salon” of Taiwan Culture Festival

MRS RE P — RFIREELE

Chinese Music Appreciation Conects in Macau

BRELSEES

Tribute to Tong Leung-tak
Hen gt

Chinese Music Express

o3 ¢ BT O

December Seven Decades of Timeless Hits

—A
January
—A
February

March

PEBIEE — ARGBSLY

Heart Notes Hong Kong - Free foyer concert

R EET e Y

Heart Notes Hong Kong - Guided talk on Chinese Music
HEHEMTE NV — KRR

A Legacy of Exotic Lyricism - The Swallow Spreads Its Wing's

EBEE — RERREBEATLEERTLE
A Musical Soirée with the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra A fund-raising Concert for the HKCO

EA+ARPILTTESLS

Lantern Festival Concert 2012

g

Chinese Music Express

HKCO4U — BEBEEITR

HKCO4U - Lu Yi & Law Hang-leung

HERE B E ARIE

Master Class conducted by Hugin Virtuoso George Gao

FHEE AR — EHRLERERR P E S LAERRE

Master Class conducted by Guo Yazhi — The Challenge of Composing Modern Music for Traditional Chinese Instruments

2012F BRI ER L4hkh EVI

Hong Kong Arts Festival 2012 Music about China VI
RIS E — 2R H

Exotic and Vernacular Music of China - School Culture Day
#HRBEE — 2EE4E

Exotic and Vernacular Music of China - student concert
AR — B BRI

Love in the City — Arts Experience Scheme for Senior Secondary Students
L EHR-ATES — RS

Liu Yang Goes Solo Tathagat's Dream
EREEEPLE

Luo Jing & HKCO Il

# Bk st El 2 B Programmes of Venue Partnership

E OTE OSE e

MBIARY ssaulsng —
w
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Statistics of Performances and Activities

TS RIS Ik ££5T8;EE) Concerts & Activities of Venue Partnership Scheme

£ No. of Sets 39 37
3288 No. of Performances 63 63
B AR Size of Audience 44,102 46,574
58 No. of Performances 95 78
B AR Size of Audience 119,599 109,102
YMah3CAE 387 iEEN Outbound Cultural Exchange Activities

3288 No. of Performances 10 20
B AR Size of Audience 14,447 22,539

»

fRE S E)

==/
Exhibitions
|

HERGERESUEB—E AT D FHRRGRE TR L2 2
20114F9 A : }
September 2011 The Chinese Ethnic and Folk Culture Showcase — Hong Kong Youth
o Study Project for Chinese Ethnic and Folk Arts

il hit

Publications

E5E E & Audio / Video Products

2011648 ) ) )

April 2011 Live at Klara Festival Belgium (DVD)
20119121 ILfEEE (DVDXCD)

December 2011 Intoxicating Nature (DVD & CD)

201243 A BAEPLBEELRE — THFF (DVD)

March 2012 The HKCO Virtuosi — Wong Chi-ching (DVD)

BHBETREEZRE — &5 DVD)
Luo Jing's World of Zhengs (DVD)

* PBIE2010FFRIAE PN B B e —FTER (32000 BIRAZD)
Excluded a special free large scale outdoor concert — Cadenzas of Hong Kong in 2010 (32,000 audiences)
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Past Years' Chart

BUR & B 2832
Government Subsidy and
Total Expenditure
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.
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el

W HEBIT HKS Million
50 -

40

Te——o

30

20

2001/02

201112

—— & B) Government Subsidy

-8 3 Total Expenditure

BEEDREBEAX
Government Subsidy and
Total Number of Audience

250,000

200,000

om0 ’\/\./.——.—.

100,000 A /

50,000 s

F# 7T HKS Thousand

2001/02

2011/12

—e— BUFEB) Government Subsidy
-m— /BER AR Total Number of Audience

RBHELBES General Fund Only

120%

100%

80%

60%

40%

20%

B & B

Government Subsidy Rate

R«\_/A\\VA\ /

2001/02 20112

—— K& B)E Government Subsidy Rate

120

100

80

60

40

20

0

#ihs X

Number of Performances

2001/02 201712

—e~ T ZEIE Core Business Programmes
B SMNE RSN EEES) Outreach and Venue Partnership Activities
—A— HNsHZFETE Outbound Cultural Exchange Activities
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58 2011 I51EED
Conductors’ Festival of Hong Kong 2011

Z#f: FEE Erhu:Wang Guotong
£ : $HTE Flute: Sibei Weng

/NBEE - ZS{EEE Violin : Li Chuanyun
Z 1 : B35 Erhu: Liu Yang
SR - B Percussion : Wang Dong




KIRE : T Cello:Wang Jin
S - T4F Oboe : Huang Zhang

T #R : FF/NAT Erhu: Hsin Hsiao-hung

KIRE : 5B Cello: Guo Xuewen
M IR : ZPFERE Suona : Guo Yazhi
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EBEIRPEBERS
SHE—APLIEEAE
EEE—EREAR
2R E—ERLETHOREAR

Hong Kong International
Conducting Competition
for Chinese Music

The first ever of its kind on a global scale

The first ever conducting competition
in Hong Kong

The world’s first ever conducting competition
organized by an orchestra

[ERBR BRI B FRRR AR R ERIREN
BHAESAN—REIE  LEREL-HESH
BEREAS RN ER LESPEALRKE
TREXNER BHGERTREERERR
RESRERER  KATRERL EM—ERIE
e |

FEERKGELE HEF

“This international competition is a groundbreaking move in the
realm of large-scale, modern Chinese music performance in the last
hundred years. It is a launch pad for young conducting talents as
well as for Chinese orchestral music in the main. | am certain that
this conducting competition will add magical charm to the genre
of Chinese music, and be a milestone in its history.”

Zhao Jjping, Chairman, Chinese Musicians’Association

F% SEFZL  KAEZSHRBLENRTAR &=
CREE REENBRNEE LEHERTE
BEEL REEHER - |

\U]H}

BRBIFA BAX

“To be able to win the unanimous praise, approval and
encouraging, positive views from all members of the jury,
colleagues in Chinese orchestral music who had come from all
over the world, guests attending the occasion, the winners and the
non-winners alike, as well as the audience - it is a miraculous feat
indeed”

Chow Fan Fu, arts critic

s

REFEZWBERBEASE
2011 BHEEIR 2 ERE / HtETHREE
Awarded the 2011 Bronze Award for
Arts Promotion
(Group/Organisation Category) by the
Hong Kong Arts Development Council

2m22%$§&%r+i%ﬁJ

Top Ten Musm Head//nes with

largest number of votes

[RBEREZEEAS - RFAPLEEREER B8
REEENRTERE [BERRTLEEEAE] - F
BETRAEBIATRIEN  ZES ARG - |
BBIPITTB BT

EREBRRR EEK

"By holding the unprecedented “Hong Kong International

Conducting Competition for Chinese Music’, the Orchestra helps

to identify talented conductors and promote artistic advancement

in the conducting of Chinese music. | look forward to seeing the

winners of this competition injecting enthusiasm and vitality into
the music community.”

Tsang Tak-sing

Secretary for Home Affairs

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region Government

[MERIER ERAMNTLEE - BETLEESFRES
TR EREUE - BREMXEZ R » KH
TEANBMER - RS T RAKMKEL - BETLEE
EREMN [BABRTREEEAR] B RAPLER
MBS - |
FRARBITEE BRI TR ERERLE
EEXEIAR wE)

As the largest Chinese music ensemble in the world, the Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra has been a driving force in promoting Chinese
culture. It has made tremendous achievements over the years by
integrating the best of other cultures and broadening its artistic
front, and in organizing the Hong Kong International Conducting
Competition for Chinese Music, it has created a landmark in the
global Chinese music milieu.
Hao Tiechuan
Director General of the Publicity, Culture and Sports Department,
Liaison Office of the Central People’s Government
in Hong Kong Special Administrative Region




[BRERAESR  RARRKE ZEEZER LM
B2 ]
B E 5 & R T TFIEFT R BES

"A trailblazer. A milestone in the development of Chinese orchestral

music.”
Qiao Jianzhong, former Director of Music Research Institute,
China Academy of Arts

[AEERUERE  <REFREAFTER]
FEEELE T A | B —RIEE THZ
“(The Competition) is a strategic step that launches Chinese music

onto a new plane’
Bian Zushan, leading music critic/National Class One Conductor

stEIEERBIR

[HREEHENEELEASBRHEEKTN—
EEE - LBEE _GRREREERI2EER
EEEMREEABRKMAR - MRLERMPIRZ &
HNBZRBBAERKFE - RAGRERT H B K
¥ HBROHRREEE - |

ZNET BAE

“In fact, being able to host a conducting competition is a feat in
itself, an affirmation of the HKCO's excellence. From the second
round of the competition on, the Orchestra needed to play on
cue to each of the contesting conductors. If the musicians were
not professional enough - whether in terms of ethics or playing -
they would not have been able to demonstrate the professional
standards expected of them, and the competition would have
been rendered meaningless.

Oljver Chou, Yazhou Zhoukan

Purpose and Targets HETFTEHE

Main Targets
|

RIREETEK HEES EE FHREELERE

To find talents in conducting an art form

To promote conducting as BT B2

Driving Chinese Music forward

v oo .

ﬁ: BARR Emg
€ ger!eral Students
public

RESHETEEE

FEBATHL
(BERRIITRERRESERANER)
B EEEL

(PR BB B B I HI TR 1 EX FEEEIEIR )
=17

(PEIRTT (EE) HITEFHREIE)

Ms Salina Yan Mei-mei, JP, Deputy Secretary for Home Affairs

Mr Liu Hanqi, Deputy Director General of Publicity, Culture and Sports
Department of the Liaison Office of the Central People's Government in the
HKSAR

Mr Gao Yingxin, Executive Director and General Managerof Bank of China
(Hong Kong) Limited

| and setting up milestones

BRER
Music
professionals

SRS R

Kids participating at the Opening Ceremony
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(EZ#) PEELKFELEEET  SEPLE
EiiBERPERT (5E) BRAGHTEEHEE
FEHRICLNFLE FIEEA BT B S8 -

From left 2 : Prof Zhao Jiping (Chairman of the China Musicians
Association), Prof Yan Huichang (Artistic Director and Principal
Conductor, HKCO), Mr Gao Yingxin (Executive Director and
Deputy Chief Executive, Bank of China (Hong Kong)) present
Champion Award to Sun Peng.

BRI RIFAXHEE R EE L RESEBIEH KB KB
TREEEBIEREEE, FrRESHIE

Prof Chan Wing Wah (President of the Composers and Authors Society of Hong
Kong) and Prof Law Wing-fai (Renowned Composer) present
"Best Interpretation of Works of Hong Kong” to Sun Peng.

[T RIS — 87558
Special Award for Conducting of Chinese Music -
Pung Aik Khai

'REEREEIEE REBHE [EBEFSFIE REEZRY
First Runner-up & Audience Award for the Second Runner-up & Outstanding Young
Most Popular Conductor- Xiao Chao Conductor in Hong Kong - Kwok Kin-ming

'REESEEEEE S8
HKCO Musician Pick - Jing Huan

TEEE) - PREBEEES

Tittle sponsor: BOCHK Charitable Foundation
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An omni-directional publicity approach

ERALENHEZHRIARE R - UTRMEHRAHETRABENAT EEERBERNBEAT - I ENZEEE
WEREHHEERNAREN LRE  HEERNMEERE2ENUERHRABB—TEAR  FHRERERELT
Publicity for the Competition took a strategic, target-specific approach, with different activities for different sectors. Despite the limited resources, we had
succeeded in obtaining media support at no cost and disseminated information through free online sources. Our publicity reached more than 100 million
person/times not only in Hong Kong but also the world. The activities and the target groups are as follows:

1. Roadshow ##8 (5 %) 5. aeMER & Roadshow & HUAEIET F B
RoadShow special editions (5) Excerpts of the final round of the competition are aired on ATV
o . and the MMOH RoadShow
2. B3R ampost TI& [{5IEMHT] S 6 K) \
The Conductor Demystified, a column in Ming Pao and 6. BELEANTREN [RIBMIGS] HEH
ampost (5 edtionss) Ming Pao The Conductor Demystified Talk Series is an educational
e o N o o e o — programme aimed at the public
3. WEER2H  FR [RXEREDEER] \
The 'Audience Award for Best Performance'is picked by 7. B T EEREH BRERER
the audience on site. Real time updates on the competition proceedings and results
4. BRERFE 4 B LERREENR 8. 2FHERTT 300 ZMATTRATHR
Live broadcast on RTHK Radio 4 and online airing of Posters can be found in all 300+ branches of
the final round of the competition the Bank of China (Hong Kong)

BTN E B R B E TR SeF EREEEETETE 7581512
Authentication and vote-counting as a free service from Mr. Patrick L. T. Wong, CPA, announces the winners

Patrick L. T. Wong & Co., CPA - a keen act of support

RBEBEMBERR [RERMAE] (SERFESLE
B ) BRI [RERG] 3B

The Conductor Demystified Talk Series is organized for the Hong Kong
Arts Development Council’s Arts Ambassadors-in-School (students in
general, not only those studying music)

MaIARY ssaulsng | ND B = S8 e
—
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1.

. RWEITRE LI TR B

[HEBETHEREEMS»ZE] =
LEEIREA

A Forum on Conducting and Management
Yan Huichang and corporate leaders

ot

[f51EmRIS ] HEH
The Conductor Demystified Talk Series for
office workers

BREREHZ T RFEER

Maestro Yan with Corporate Leaders

B A EEEE  hEELER - DEEESER AR

SREL B ERENR R ENEN SEAEME K
BHESUBT AW [hLEE RN

A series entitled Master Class on Chinese Music Conducting is held in

conjunction with the Central Conservatory of Music, China

Conservatory, Shanghai Conservatory of Music, Xi'an Conservatory

of Music, Shenyang Conservatory of Music, and the School of Music at
Xinjiang Normal University in Urumai.

2. EE-FREBRLELAM [hEREAMIL )

Master Class on Chinese Music Conducting - a project that has been
going on for three years, organized in conjunction with The Hong Kong
Academy for Performing Arts

- RSN B R LB R S LR

Set up links with the professional music institutes in China and overseas
to promote the Competition.

EiiEEHES.

T B 2
¢§ﬁ”£§ﬁz’?§ﬂﬁfﬁﬂ§ﬁ§nm.

Yan Huichang, Artistic Director, and Celina Chin,
Executive Director of HKCO with the exchange tutors
in Arts Administration from the China Conservatory.




V. SRR — CrheEiEE SR

Seeking academic views - A Symposium on Conducting

RERWNE-KR - [PREERR®E] RNEEPLEH
RERT EETREMESMEDMRA S EEES
BEXERIERARE - BFVFEHER [EABRTE
EERE] (EHTOLEMNNE R R [ACZFRR
ZMERIS LSRN TEERE  BREINETBRRKS
LOBETE  BEATBRETE - BETLERTHE
BERE T RBAEENEE THRLERNEDD
B | WEHAR=ZEXRS  FHMONBEZEGES
LEENERABRFEREENBE SN - ME 87
m [EEERPLEEAR] WABIBRERKRES - F
ZHDRE R T EGRERETRERNARERL EE
% REMRE 2 HOMYRERE -

aH B R R B

55 Z2BENFIREEE - TB - 88 - K - HRE
CERES =S ES: bl

24%

MEH R

Gender ration in

the preliminary
competition

H: Bz

76%

E A
2 2% &5

BRIFE

A
11%

=7

14%

The day following the Final Competition, A Symposium on Conducting
was held at the HKCO Rehearsal Hall. It brought together representatives
of Chinese orchestras and institutes from China, Taiwan, Hong Kong and
other parts of Asia. Zhao Jiping expressed his favourable opinion on the
Competition, saying, "My years of work with the performing arts companies
and conservatories have confirmed my feeling that the lack of conducting
expertise has become a hole that desperately needs to be filled in the
progress of Chinese music. In organizing this conducting competition,
the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is taking a bold initiative, an inspiring
first step that would drive Chinese music forward” The Symposium was
in three sections. The speakers of the first section gave their views on the
development of Chinese music conducting and the nurturing of potential
conductors; the second section was a review of the Competition by
members of the jury; and the third was a discussion on the roles and the
duties of the conductor and the chief executive in an orchestra, and the
delicate issues arising therefrom.

BEEZRT T BBET LS TERERNE
- EREZEERE5EN BT AESIIN —EEFE
EFREEIENLE B —LAIRELNE - BVET B
B AL BERE R RAAEL L R ZEZE
BZ TR ZELZAI B RZIRITIH LR - 25 755
BT ZLEELEZRAT  BETPEGEZR L5

BT BRI & FIERE R FIET 8 FE - EEZA)
- BELES B B R RRETEEN A EY - REF
HEBNE A AIEE 72 R ETIELR - TG
RE TR - AREEIEE B AIET TR AR ER o

EREIBE BB BRI PIREEFSET AR
JEI EIRRE ERE RO T RIEFLIEFIZE © &
HLIEF )R B EGrRA)EFI BT - 1 BN ERE
i B REITIEAE o 1 ZEEI SRR A
TEIEREE - U OGRS BEE) L FIRF - 2B
AR EFRE SN T 1F P RESEALNY

HIRSEH7EE  REBBHITIERREEEERS -
BBEIERE KN - BIEMNTHE - BB LA
DB —HT) o ERFAKXNDEEL  RE2hELE
RIEREZ BN - 11878 - BB RBE R
P B R G IR T B F - BRSEITIERFA
e
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Programmes Lineup with Meticulous Insights

T RERSULEBE

B - BETBIR

Presenter: Leisure and Cultural
Services Department

In Association with Opera Hong Kong



feolRft - BIEERSE

Merge with modernity and revitalise traditional music

Bl - R RRBG R K BB R
Co-presenters : Department of Chinese Music & Chinese Traditional Theatre
Programme, The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts

MB3IAY ssaulsng N B = S8 e
Ul
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SBI5IE SEiEw 'BEIRHER,
=hn =% N —
BAESRSYE IEBEENZRN
The first-ever fund-raising concert - A Musical Soirée

hf

EHEBREERSERIGILFAKXFH
1imng (TEfRiER) - AL -

Mr Raymond Young Lap-moon JP,
Permanent Secretary for Home Affairs
singing The Toll of the Temple Bells

AREREREK
Principal Mok Fung-yee, Emily
is the MC of the night

BEgXEFEHREELTES
feiE (¥ EER)

Dr Carlye W L Tsui, Chairman of
HKCO conducts the piece
Beautiful Clouds chasing the
Moon as the guest conductor of
the night

PR mH 2 18 4 & H )i {3 & £ LA 32 5 08 B i

(BX) @ KARFEELHREEE -
Dr John Chan Cho-chak & Mrs lven Kam Ho Suk-yee
singing the Death of the Princess, with English lyrics

by Dr John Chan Cho-chak.
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HENREIER SMNSEEIERAEMIE

Encourages creativity
Commission of new works of various styles and genres

[ TRASHAIERSR - HETRE - P8R
THRRE - EBERSEBRNEEERERE © |
)=)-573
[ (gs) RHESL%EREN RPN - B
ENEEF —RIEMRAENOPRZTLN  NEFEE
LB R BIRP NS —IR o

R &S



S®Ei BRPEXIE
EES RHMLERE
Promoting Chinese Culture with the

importance of our legacy in cultural education
Cultivate the school campus

SHER: BEIEASWERRIBAET NE .
BT  BREERRERD S

Participating Schools : HKBUAS Wong Kam Fai Secondary and Primary
School, Pui Kiu Middle School, St Paul’s Convent School and Hon Wah
College

TP ERFERBIXILE  BrEL2H TEEE5)FPERERMXIEN
HEEFLNE ) WESHR BB MPEEXEARRRELHAEEE
B HABRDZEELG -

Sharing with the public the results of the site visits of students in the ‘Hong Kong
Youth Study Project for Chinese Ethnic and Folk Arts’ shown and performed through
foyer exhibitions and performances.

BB AESRRBAEE REXNBEBEERK
EBERWE N BEEE

Participating schools : Diocesan Schools Choral Society, Diocesan Girls'
Junior School Choir and Diocesan Boys' School Primary Division Choir

MB3IAY ssaulsng N B = S8 e
O
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BEER : i - BEEZ

Tittle-Sponsor: Care and health « Lingzhi Master
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"SRR -BBETIHS 24 1,
Branding Hong Kong as a City with Sprit of perseverance
“Hong Kong Drum Festival”

TEER  KZEEFE
Tittle-Sponsor: Safety Godown Group




ELUEHSEEIHHNE

Omni-directional promotion of Chinese education

MB3IAY ssaulsng W & = S8 o
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Outreach Promotional Programmes

S o

o= S8

T8

MBIIADY ssaulsng
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Co-organizer : Sino United Publishing (Holdings) Limited
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Educational Extension - Grooming New Talents

HEEEZE L E N IGEAETI — BEHGE

F—R2M BERAEST  BROLBEBRI &% WE
RZ - DEMRENKERA - BCHBEMNEZEDT - KK
T ZEEEEY -

FHEE
BRIFEMEMNEEED  RER  REARKERE
. PAF-EERELAZE - BHERENEEM
BENRM - ERANERRER  BRENEENESHS
IR -

ECH
AAFEHESFRERN - SoBNE  BCEHRBIE
T A MERNEREE  ERREERXAMIH

25 .

BAtain

FENRERILTHR  FENSES  ERARNTHE
FBEA  BEEEGT  BHERE

ElE
HREBBEA BAEREE RN E S8R BEAA
BIE - BRHBET o

A
REERKE  RES BCRBEENHEIT - REAS
B ERBET  BREEER - E
HEBRX -

KEEM
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Chinese Music Lifestyle




WEREE PR RPN

Vision towards Global Culture Exchange

ek 3 5 2 2 fife

Master Classes in Europe

m%’j/é m (m_g/?) 75[) /gfﬁh%’ I
| im efodish g g g
It ?wz/?zg/ﬁb/:%

1
f‘ﬂﬁ/ﬁ é %/j_ \ﬂlﬁ/j/
2&/@? 7/]%9

REGRERASE£RESH
'BIRfEBAE 2013,

Co-presenting the International Composition Prize for the
year 2013 with Luxembourg Society for Contemporary Music

BTEH#TE In Association with:
&HFET AE8 The Hong Kong Polytechnic University

MB3IAY ssaulsng W = T s8 M
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pUER "EBIUKTE, SHE=EHZIk
Cultural exchange tour in Chengdu as
“Caring Ambassador” from Hong Kong

BB ERTE R EESHEELEELTFE
o TR EFEIEE B P LB B E AT - TR EAT
KEgZ R E R ZEKENEL - E—1FRE
7 REEZHEFE  ESHEEEWNESFEAL
HIXNER TGRSR ° |

Mr. Eddie Poon, Director of Hong Kong Economic and Trade Affairs
in Chengdu said, “It is indeed a pleasure to have the Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra here with us to spend the Mid-Autumn Festival
with the people of Chengdu. It is a meaningful occasion indeed, and
it marks the largest cultural exchange event of the year organized
by our office.”




PUmTES%E
Chinese Valentine’s Day Concert in Zhongshan

—ZHS - FWERIFLLHAZ I FED
CERERE RN S CBREE -
Sharing with the public the results of the site visits
of Study Project for Chin and Folk Arts’ shown
and performed through foyer exhibitions and
performances.

*ZEm—BEAFLEE "BIT-XNED., ME=NGE
Commemorating the Centennial of the 1911 Revolution “The World is For All”
Touring Concerts in Hong Kong , Taiwan and Mainland China

27.8.2011 L REIR KK = 4468
National Centre for the Performing Arts

29.8.2011 G X4 ABIPT Nanjing Zijin Grant Theatre

23.10.2011 54L& F [FEE Taipei Zhongshan Hall Zhong-zheng Auditorium

28.10.2011 FE LA S = £4EE Hong Kong cultural Centre Concert Hall

B PRERLE  BEPLE  PEELERERLE T

HERBEERKER R AT LS

BE - RES - BERE ' IER  TREHEXE

Performed by : China National Orchestra, Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra, ZhongHua

Chinese Orchestra of Chinese Music Association, Taiwan, Chinese Orchestra of the

Jiangsu Performing Arts Group & Taipei Chinese Orchestra

Conductors : Chen Xieyang, Yan Huichang, Huang Kuang-yu, Wang Aikang, Lee Ying &
Su Wen-cheng

MB3IAY ssaulsng W = = S8 o
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[ EBEPRPEISEXRE | KETEENEREESE 2011 EXHEREZEE/ BISHEE -
The Chinese Music Alive Scheme of the Orchestra was awarded the Certificate of Merit-Award for Arts Education
by the Hong Kong Arts Development Council.(2011)

ERERBERPLEEXEEENEEXARTREES [+X$H] 2—-

e Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra presents the world’s first Hong Kong International Conducting Competition for
Chinese Music’ was voted as one of the Top 10 Music Headlines by the related industries and Hong Kong citizens
in two consecutive years.

[+X%EH ]| - HREXEEH  FEREBRREEPLEBHHROREIE (B« &M -
EEFE PO XEPTH ST ER -
Top 10 Music Headlines - Presented by the Leisure and Cultural Services Department in association with
Opera Hong Kong and the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra, the opera Dr. Sun Yat-sen has its world premiere
at the Grand Theatre of the Hong Kong Cultural Centre.

[+XEE ] — FEPLEEMAREIEL - T 18 XEFA  ERTHBASEBA
BBZIEESEERBRERN—K
Top 10 Music Headlines - On its European tour, the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra performs five concerts in
18 days, with more than 100 musicians and staff. It is the biggest event of its kind in
the orchestra’s history.
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ERERmH - BN (AeEER) EMNR . H
PLEENERRBERERTLE (EER) B
REREER (RE) ERF (5H) FEI (B
=) #EE (8 ) REE (KIEH) AuF
LRWEEERFTW 7B LFET —LIEEE
FoREEHTIRG  BEFTHE -

The Red 'Shuang-Xing-Hen', a Cantonese tune arranged and
with instrumentation by Lo Wai-leung was performed by an ad
hoc five-piece combo with Lo Wai-leung (wind), Wong Lok-ting
(Gaohu), Lee Tak-kong (Yanggqin), Ronald Chin (Percussion) and
Vonghemrat Pichan (Bass Gehu) . The jamming session by the
five artists was ebulliently infectious, as excerpts of the ‘golden
oldies’ brought back memories of good old days. A good show,
whether in terms of the smooth programming or musicality.

#igz (=H8)

C.C. Liu, Hong Kong Economic Journal

RBEIEENEERET  REEERAZE -
Conductor Yan Huichang led the piece with effective
understatement.

5 - LEH (LHEFER)

Ken Smith, Financial Times

BEBASIURHNERALEE -
An important cultural asset of which the Hong Kong people
should be proud.

BRX (ARE#)

Chow Fan Fu, People’s Music

BISETE REERE T P RE AL - R HE
BfE - HREHEmHELORIIAERE ERRR -
The programme of the evening highlighted the HKCO’s niche
and an assuredness that can only come from well-conceived
programming and acumen in choice of music.

P (1598)

Tang Lan, Hong Kong Economic Journal

TEREEXERENRAEEHBEST LR 3
BANREEHBERRRNE - oRR  FHEH
BRY  BRPHETEREENEDNEIFNS
L o G - ELUREPEMEEAERATET
AHER - B EhHEEEEES MBS TREEIE
REI(LELRE ©

After the concert, Mr Liu Hangi, Deputy Director General

of Publicity, Culture and Sports Department of the Liaison
Office of the Central People's Government in the HKSAR, went
backstage to congratulate Yan Huichang and Luo Jing on their
successful performance. He said that true to its name, the
HKCO is the best Chinese orchestra not only in China but also
Asia by providing the link between Chinese culture and the
rest of the world. He also expressed hope that the Orchestra,
led by Mr. Yan, will be the window on Chinese culture.

RIE (AL
Hong Jie, Ta Kung Pao

pEEIREEE - BEEEED  SHRUBRRER
SR E S EMR T o BREAKNE RN
MEREE  EEEE XBUEY  BEET K
ENREMEABRNBYEESEERZERE -
Luo Jing gave a highly memorable performance for each piece,
and deservedly received roaring applause and four curtain calls
before the audience let her go. There was wonderful interactive
music-making between Luo as soloist and the orchestra: they
converse, listen, respond, or even sometimes argue and poke at
each other with wit and unexpected twists and turns. It made
such enjoyable listening that it sent shivers down the listener’s
back.

BEES (REEHR)
Jie Ling, Wen Wei Po

FNEBHZENHRETE  IRKREZREKEFR
EENTEREEY  THMPELET BRNES -
MENERNEEGIEE L BN —BRER
AWGEEE  HERTHARKIENEEMT
B o

The varied rhythms of African drums, which are signature

only to this type of instrument, merged seamlessly with

the symphonic ethnic colours of the Chinese orchestra.

The dots and lines interweave to form a magnificent Afro-
Asian symphonic picture which showcase the all-embracing,
mouldable potentials of ethnic music of the world.

BIEGE (EREH)
Yeung Wai-kit, Music Weekly

HEERBIAEER ERERCRUPELS
RigiE 2 RER HERRRAEM BT R - ATE
REBEEPESTHEIRNER  GRICRA L
BHEN BTN EER

In holding master classes at Brussels, Luxembourg and Paris
on the themes of the similarities and dissimilarities between
Chinese and Western orchestral conducting and on Chinese
instrumental music, Yan Huichang is rebuilding musical ties
between East and West, and giving a kick-start to launching
Chinese orchestra as a modern form to the Western world.

SRR (Artplus)
Chu Chun-wai, Artplus

LRMESRANBTERERERN [BEER
2T | ENFLE > RRULEZRYBTEFLETR
ERBEERAS  EBEDTETRENE HF
BT R o

The fund-raising concert held early last month, A Musical
Soirée with the HKCO, ended with loud cheers and applause
that almost brought down the house. The function stood
testimony to the community-wide support for the Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra’s tireless efforts in promoting Chinese music
as an art form in so many creative ways.

a1 (CUP)
Ng Yuet, CUP Magazine

AR+ EMPLEEMAEREREEEES B

B—m e

Yan Huichang, Artistic Director and Principal Conductor of
the HKCO has an amazing stage presence and conducts with
panache.

EIE (KRB HE)
Cheuk Nei, Oriental Daily
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LEEEECHMES:
Bk 187 EEEm
BHREBEL .
(20114E10 A 20 B2 X ) 2 20134
2 F TI260 .
(20114610 520 B 2 81 £ /%) BIER 2z
TRFR LR T .
(20114610 B20 B2 5= /%) BIER 2012
(R s e
(2011410 A20 AR HHERE) (KATE) RBHE 2012%
BoR ok 2 i BE 20124
EBRFHEE (BFED) BE 20124
T E BE 20134
BE BN A HE 20124
FEXRMWLE BE 20124
HIARLEE (BFEE) BE 20124
BEEREMSE

HEES A HTRERR HOTMZERER - REFNERIREBOMBIEEMBEMER - FRALEEREER
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REREL *80% (4)  50% (1) i R TEA  *100% (1)
R T2 80% (4) i AR TEA  *100% (2)  100% (1)
FE RS2 AD 80% (4) TEMA  *100% (3)  TEA 100% (1)
eSS 80% (4)  *100% (2)  67% (2) A & A
PR oK ZE 2R 60% (3) i@ A @ A TEA 100% (1)
EB®ESE 100% (5) TiEA 67% (2) NEA TiEA
N e 80% (4) 100% (2) EA T E A 0% (0)
RERTE 80% (4)  100% (2) TiEA 100% (2)  100% (1)
EXmEE 80% (4) EA 67% (2) 100% (2) EA
izk|= Pz gete 80% (4) i TiE A 50% (1) i R
BHELTA 100% (5) 100% (2)  100% (3) 100% (2)  100% (1)
MEELEAA 80% (4) T 67% (2) i T

* BERER/ REEXTRE
A BBHEE  FEEERNEEGNE
A BMBEERRFERMHIERERSH



BEGRERTHRAENTMH
AEREENIFNTEEEOREFAZLERY  YEME - SRTBRAENMERHEEE  UAREGHTRAS
EREHIRE

BERTTHABMFHMAONMT -

N
2012 2011
751,000,000 JTHA
78#700,001 JTEE%1,000,000 7T 3
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The Council
Profile of the Council

At the date of this report, the Council currently consists of ten Members. All Council Members are non-executives and are
independent. Their diverse backgrounds are essential to bring to the Orchestra a wide range of experience and expertise from
various sectors of the local community and balance the interests of all stakeholders. The Council is the highest decision making
body and it meets regularly to review present policies and formulate future decisions.

The Council consists of the following members:

Position Expiry of Term of Office

Dr Carlye W L Tsui Chairman 2013
(Elected on 20 October 2011 as Chairman)
Ir Edmund KH Leung

Vice Chai 2012
(Elected on 20 October 2011 as Vice Chairman) e Sharman
Mr Henry HW Lai

Vice Chai 2012
(Elected on 20 October 2011 as Vice Chairman) e harman
Mr Ricky W K Li

Hon Secret 2012
(Elected on 20 October 2011 as Hon Secretary) (Appointed by Government) Of Seeretary
Prof Chan Wing-wah Council Member 2012
Mr Paul YH Y

r ag o Council Member 2012
(Appointed by Government)
Mr Jack S L Chow Council Member 2013
Mr Samson S W Leung Council Member 2012
Mr Alan KL Wong Council Member 2012
Mr Patrick P S Chi
rre ‘HC N Council Member 2012

(Appointed by Government)

Role and Responsibilities of Council

The Council is responsible for overall strategy, implementation and delegation of policy; approval of annual and special budgets;
approval of artistic direction; approval of human relations matters; and a review of the Orchestra’s performance. The Council also
monitors the strategic direction, financial status and progress of the Orchestra’s subsidiaries: the Hong Kong Children Chinese
Orchestra Limited, the Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra Limited, the Hong Kong Young Chinese Orchestra Limited, HKCO
Orchestral Academy Limited and HKCO Artistic Research and Development Company Limited. The Council bears the ultimate
responsibility for the management of the Orchestra through close monitoring, strategy formulation, decision-making and provision
of guidance. Day-to-day operation of the Orchestra is delegated to the Artistic Director and Executive Director jointly who are
accountable to Council.



Committees of the Council

The Council has established four Committees to enhance greater efficiency, each having clearly-defined terms of reference to focus
on specialized spheres of work and report to the Council at regular meetings. Where appropriate, the Committees make decisions
on areas within their own authority to enhance efficient execution of policies and strategies.

( I I |
Finance and Marketing Human Resources Nomination
Audit Committee Committee Committee Committee
|
C ]

[ Artistic Director j [ Executive Director j

Meetings and Attendance of the Council

To ensure the Council receives adequate and timely information to oversee the activities of the Orchestra,
the Council and Committee meetings are held regularly on a bi-monthly or yearly basis or as required in
case of emergency or for any special situation. During the year under review there were five meetings held
and the average attendance rate was 80%. The Artistic Director, Executive Director and representatives
from the Home Affairs Bureau (HAB) attend the Council Meetings.

92URUJISAOD) 31810dI0D) UO JUSWIRIS D o a ol e B>
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Frequency of Meetings and Attendance Statistics

Finance and Audit  Human Resources Marketing Nomination

Coundil Committee Committee Committee Committee

e A W e B

u
92URUISAOD) 31810d10) UO JUBWISIRIS o

Meeting Convened

(Average Attendance /
Average Number of Council or
Committee member Present)
(1 April 2011 =31 March 2012)

5
(80% / 8)

2
(88% /4)

3
(75% /3)

2
(88% /4)

1
(83% /5)

Attendance Rate% (Number of Times)

Dr Carlye W L Tsui

Ir Edmund KH Leung
Mr Henry HW Lai

Mr Ricky W K Li

Prof Chan Wing Wah
Mr Paul Y H Yau
MrJack S L Chow

Mr Samson S W Leung
Mr Alan KL Wong

Mr Patrick P'S Chiu

Ms Chin MW Celina A
Prof Yan Huichang Hubert A A

*80% (4)

100% (5)
80% (4)

* Chairman of Council / Sub-committee
A By invitation, non Council Member or Committee Member

50% (1)
N/A
N/A

*100% (2)
N/A
N/A

100% (2)

100% (2)
N/A
N/A

100% (2)
N/A

N/A
N/A
*100% (3)
67% (2)
N/A
67% (2)
N/A
N/A
67% (2)
N/A
100% (3)
67% (2)

N/A
*100% (2)
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
100% (2)
100% (2)
50% (1)
100% (2)
N/A

*100% (1)
100% (1)
100% (1)

N/A
100% (1)
N/A
0% (0)
100% (1)
N/A
N/A
100% (1)
N/A

A Artistic Director attended respective Committee meetings by invitation according to operational needs

Remuneration of the Council and Senior Administration Staff

All directors of the Council serve the Orchestra on a pro bono publico basis. The remuneration of senior administration executives
is determined by the Council on an open contract term.

Remuneration of top 3-tiers annual salaries is analyzed as follows:

No. of Persons

2012 2011
Above HK$1,000,000 1 1
HK$700,001 to HKS 1,000,000 3 1
HK$400,001 to HK$700,000 1 3
HK$400,000 or below 4 2
2 L




Terms of Office

According to the Articles of Association of the Orchestra, the Council consists of no less than six members and no more than
twenty members. At least two-thirds of the Council are elected by Members of the Orchestra and no more than one-third is
appointed by the Government of the HKSAR, the funding body. The term of office of elected Council Members is two years and
retire at each AGM, with eligibility to be re-elected, to allow for turnover and continuity.

The Council has a nomination process whereby new candidates identified for election to the Council are formally proposed for
consideration at a Council meeting, on the basis of the candidate’s professionalism, willingness to dedicate time and effort to
Council work, commitment to good corporate governance, appreciation and support of the Orchestra and the mission of the
Orchestra, network connections and other potential value to be added to the Orchestra. Donation to the Orchestra is not the sole
consideration for appointment to the Council.

The Committees
Finance and Audit Committee

The Finance and Audit Committee monitors the financial performance and reporting, budgetary control, accounting policies
and internal control. The Orchestra presents monthly financial statements to the Committee for its independent review before
endorsement. The Committee met bi-monthly, there were two meetings during the year under review and the average attendance
rate was 88%.

Chairman
Mr Ricky W K Li

Members

Dr Carlye W L Tsui

MrJack S L Chow

Mr Samson S W Leung

Ms Celina M W Chin (Executive Director) (By Invitation)

Human Resources Committee

The Committee advises on human resources development policies, manpower planning, staff training and development, staff
appraisal, and remuneration. The Committee met bi-monthly, there were three meetings during the year under review and the
average attendance rate was 75%.

Chairman
Mr Henry HW Lai

Members

Mr Ricky W K Li

Mr Paul Y H Yau

Mr Alan KL Wong

Ms Celina M W Chin (Executive Director) (By Invitation)

Marketing Committee

The Committee formulates policies and marketing strategies and monitors marketing, sales and fund-raising. The Committee met
bi-monthly, there were two meetings during the year under review and the average attendance rate was 88%.

Chairman
Ir Edmund KH Leung

Members

Mr Samson Leung

Mr Alan K L Wong

Mr Patrick P'S Chiu

Ms Celina M W Chin (Executive Director) (By Invitation)

9dueUJAAOD dlelodio) uo Juswalels | U1 o 2 o wiy e B>
—



(9;]
90UBUIBA0D djeiodio) uo JusWRIRlS | ND  we s e wiy ke B>

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee advises on the criteria for selection of Council Members, recommends the best skill-mix scenario for
the Council and reviews potential candidates nominated by Members of the Orchestra. The Committee held meetings as required,
there were one meeting during the year under review and the average attendance rate was 83%.

Chairman
Dr Carlye W L Tsui

Members

Ir Edmund KH Leung

Mr Henry H W Lai

Prof Chan Wing Wah

MrJack S L Chow

Mr Samson S W Leung

Ms Celina M W Chin (Executive Director) (By Invitation)

Stakeholders Relations

The Council met regularly for brainstorming ideas in its review of the existing strategies and performances as well as to discuss
the formulation of future strategies. Representatives from the HAB attended all Council meetings as Observers. Various kinds of
communication channels were opened up to all members of the Orchestra. Harmonious working relations were sustained to
ensure that different parties worked together for the best interests of the Orchestra. As a non-profit-distributing organization
providing service to the people of Hong Kong, public relations were also emphasized, by providing up-to-date information on the
activities of the Orchestra in a user-friendly manner.

Regular reports and documents were submitted and published to enhance disclosure on the operation and financial status of the
Orchestra. Such reports and documents include:

Overseer Report Frequency
Sponsors and stakeholders Annual report yearly
HAB Funds Application yearly
Audited Financial Statements yearly
Self-evaluation and Assessment Report and a Year-end Report yearly
Review on Number, Ranking and Remuneration of Staff yearly
The Council/Committee Annual Financial Budget yearly
Orchestral Season Programme Plan yearly
Procedure Manuals yearly
Audited Financial Statement yearly
Unaudited Financial Statements monthly
Concert Summary bi-monthly
Guest List of Complimentary Tickets bi-monthly
Publicity Report bi-monthly
The Public and Audience Season Brochure yearly
Posters and Leaflets of Concerts 4 weeks before concert
Friends of HKCO Newsletter monthly
Website continuous update
E-news continuous update
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Brief Biodata of Council Members and Principal Executives

£ & Chairman

R EL KFEL
MR 2 E MBE
Dr Carlye W L Tsui BBS MBE JP

b

BIE & Vice-Chairman

RIEFE ATt
REFIEF OBE
Ir Edmund K H Leung SBS OBE JP

REZRENASEXREB L, BEABRBERANE L  AAERE
g BAETRMBERAEENEEERE ]  HFEMAMERERAL
[RREVEREFERIOR] K [FNREREXER] HAEA BAE
EESTHAR  ELTRIRERRBILIFNTES  BREAFEL
BAEHEERKE - HFE LFEREEZE - BALMBEMEEERA
AlEIER - B BFREemE8 MHREZE TEEIKRERE B
ARERRES  EREHKEERKE  EXRERESZEENE &
APREEEEIR REERSESRENCRIEER  PREBEXFE - #
HEFHEER  FAEEEXHEEMMKEENELIR - BREE
HEREEREAES - 1981F [T ARLBTF] F8E 19925578
BHESRERMAL  1997FEREFEEERE 2003 FEMRIMFE
FEE 2007 FEREMABREL [BXXREBL] £-

Doctor in Professional Studies, Middlesex University; BA in Economics, University of
Hong Kong; Fellow, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors, Hong Kong Institution
of Engineers and The British Computer Society; Chartered Information Technology
Professional; holder of "Professional Diploma in Corporate Governance and
Directorship" and "Professional Diploma in SME Directorship"; Chief Executive Officer,
The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Independent Non-Executive Director of listed
and regulated companies; appointed Justice of the Peace; Member, Communications
Authority; Member, Appeal Board (Inland Revenue Ordinance); Deputy Chairman,
Hong Kong Internet Registration Corporation Limited. Major past service roles:
Councillor: Wan Chai District, Urban Council; Council Member, Hong Kong Polytechnic
University; Board Member, Ocean Park Corporation; Member: Broadcasting Authority,
Council on AIDS Trust Fund; Founding Chairman: Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra,
British Computer Society (Hong Kong Section); Chairman: Chung Ying Theatre
Company, The Outstanding Young Persons’ Association, Hong Kong Management
Association IT Management Club; International Director and District Governor,
Zonta International; Awardee of Ten Outstanding Young Persons 1981; IT Achiever
of the Year 1992; Member of the Most Excellent Order of the British Empire 1997,
Bronze Bauhinia Star 2003, Middlesex University Ken Goulding Award for the most
outstanding professional Doctorate 2007.

MELEEEARARMNESARLE  ERERNZESXIF  MBKERS
BFenZBeXR BEIRMEGHER  ERAREZRAINKE
ERBMAERAB LR  RERHIEE@F BN EAILEE

Former Managing Director, Hsin Chong Construction Group Ltd; Chairman, Energy
Advisory Committee; Chairman, Process Review Committee of the Financial Reporting
Council; Former President, The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers; Former Council
Member, Lingnan University; Former Vice Chairman, The Hong Kong Council of
Academic Accreditation; Former Chairman, Hong Kong Branch of The Institution of
Mechanical Engineers.
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BIEFE Vice-Chairman

REFR SR 1AM
Mr Henry Lai

L

| W E Honorary Secretary

FREBEE
Mr Ricky W K LI

2 ERRMEBMARALEZANERBIOF : EEAFK

FREZEABA  IBREEA  BEEMLEAEHEZENEHEIRE
A BRABFALEERHREZE  SEFEMEHEZESLE  FEET
NBEABELEBREZE  DAEARBERRE  LEPERE : 1§
ERBEREREESEE  LABHB(BENEIE  BEEEBRAR]
FEHITES  HHEERHEE : BEVERASTERARTE  HEE 8
HESEBEE AP ELEARARIESEERIE/E(2008-2009) RIRE
BIEfF  EBRERRKBEERARZELEERD  BETFRESERE
EEER REBESESREIE  ERXCERDEETRTESER -

Solicitor, Partner of P. C. Woo & Co. practising in the legal field for more than 30
years; Notary Public; China-Appointed Attesting Officer; Civil Celebrant of Marriages;
Member and Deputy Tribunal Convenor of the Solicitors Disciplinary Tribunal Panel;
Member of the Notaries Public Disciplinary Tribunal Panel; Member of the Consents
Committee of The Law Society of Hong Kong; Member of the Association of China-
Appointed Attesting Officers Limited Disciplinary Tribunal Panel; Director of Ebenezer
School & Home for the Visually Impaired; Supervisor of Lock Tao Secondary School;
Member of the Hospital Governing Committee of Tseung Kwan O Hospital; Chairman
of the Appeal Tribunal Panel (Buildings); Non-Executive Director of Richfield Group
Holdings Limited; Member of Hunan Committee of Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference; Director of the Hong Kong Hunan Chamber of Commerce
Limited; Executive Council Member of the Hunan Overseas Friendship Association;
Past Chairman (2008 — 2009) and current Vice Chairman of the Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra Limited; and Honorary Legal Advisor of the Hong Kong Juvenile Diabetes
Association Limited; Honorary Legal Advisor of Stroke Fund; andDeputy Chairman,
Fellow Member and Chairman of the Corporate Governance Committee of the Hong
Kong Institute of Directors.

BEEREEERARERES  UKEE  BEEREBRARFATE
EReHBEEBERATNITES  REFHFLARGHMASRELS
SR AGEREE  RYIERBR AR REMMIERERARBILIFNTT
EF ONITHRSEEERARESLEETREGEHEVEEXES
2RIFEEZE -

Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer of GDH Limited, Non-executive
Director of Guangdong Investment Limited and Executive Director of Kingway
Brewery Holdings Limited. Fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Also,
holding position as independent Non-executive Director of Shenzhen Investment
Limited and China South City Holdings Limited and Director of Shenzhen City Airport
(Group) Co. Ltd. And, the Vice Chairman of the Financial and Accounting Affairs
Steering Committee of the Hong Kong Chinese Enterprises Association.



L

HE Member

PR EE R K Pt
Prof Chan Wing Wah JP

L

HE Member

BT E MH
Mr Yau Yat Heem Paul MH

BAARRBEXEECERERE  AIENKBEMTLMEE  NEXZRE
REBZLEL  BEFMELFEARHE LR BPELEZTELE %
EEENEReRTEEERKEE  BEEZEES -

Associate Director, HKU SPACE and Head of its Centre for Creative & Performing Arts;
Doctor of Music, University of Toronto; Chairman, The Composers & Authors Society of
HK; Music Director, HK Oratorio Society; Advisor to HK Philharmonic Orchestra, China
Broadcasting Chinese Orchestra, etc.

EARXAREXNBL(BLHAE) EARBHEHE L (HMHAE) -
—NMNNFEEBEFERNERLEHE - TEEEHEZESE - 1/ 2
RE - RERETHEM  REBERBB=ttF  2HEFJ)2BETREA™T
RERBMBHTE - BEBBEEZAABRBNZEZAZE G EFERK
8 IRBHNBAIHE - EMHE  HEHE  KAHKE - EEHE - &
B BRHE  FEBELEANRERSEE  c _TT _FAINES
EBERHES T —F BRI BaHHE —_STNFERPEREHRE
MBEEAETETEAYR  —_ T —FREHEAHBEBEEEAREEE
KERK -BAETEBELSREANSZXZEGRE - (RR) HH2
R EERRABERFEREE  BEEBREMSER  FEXKA
EEBIELE  BAEPLEESE -

Mr. Yau obtained his B.A. (CUHK) in music education, M.Ed. (HKU) in teacher education
and was awarded the Medal of Honour by the HKSAR Government in 1999. Having
served in the education sector for over 37 years, he had been appointed E.D. Schools
Inspector, principal of primary and secondary schools, part-time lecturer of tertiary
institutes and also chairman and member of different educational committees in
universities, government and other professional associations. His scope of services
includes pre-school education, basic education, teacher education, adult education,
gifted education, information technology, music education, family education as
well as examinations and assessments. He has been engaged in training thousands
of school principals and teachers all over China. As the founding principal of Logos
Academy in Hong Kong, he pioneers to combine primary and secondary education
in a new way to be completed within 11 years. He was honoured as one of the
2009 Outstanding Contributors of Promoting Family Education in China’ and was
appointed ‘Honorary Principal’ by the Yunnan Provincial Bureau of Education in
2011. He now serves in the Professional Committee of Family Education, the Chinese
Society of Education as an appointed member, academic advisor of the ‘Principal
Magazine’, guest conductor of the Hong Kong Principals Choir, advisor of the Hong
Kong Treble Choirs’ Association, founding chairman of the Hong Kong Parents Choir
as well as a council member of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra. .
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HZE Member

N e
Mr Jack Chow

HE Member

RERIE
Mr Samson LEUNG

B E Member
ERMIELE
Mr Alan KL Wong

hﬁrfﬂ&’éﬁﬁl%%?f é BE=x=m CHRBBAREAE]

P BRI AEE ﬁﬁéﬁ ﬁil%uﬁziﬁﬁﬂl/\,ﬁ"Aéﬁ%
i&%%%ﬁzi"@éﬁ 8 BAERTMNEREGRE  BAEGH
ZERSCUARNEMERSNEEREL N ENE E&F‘J(i? 8)%

IRIGHEELE -

Managing Director, Private Equities, VMS Investment Group; Fellow of Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants; Fellow of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants; Fellow of Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators; Fellow
of The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries; Treasurer of The Hong Kong
Institute of Chartered Secretaries; Council Member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountant; School Supervisor of SKH Yan Loop Memorial Primary
School and SKH Kowloon Bay Kei Lok Primary School; Chairman of Qi Chuang (Hong
Kong) Social Services Network.

% RIRBRE R O THRARE  REMBTHAZINEEMSRERE
+ 8% : BA Tower Management Services Limited 25 : EHEE2¢g
BRAGE  BAREFREG009FERALEFTRELZGATE  HEPXK
BRNERRESELZE AEPXAERARTFEEZZECBEMNEZESY
%8 -

Managing Director, Causeway Corner Limited and Worldwide Executive Limited;
Master of Business Administration in Marketing with Distinction, University of Paisley;
Director, BA Tower Management Services Limited; Fellow, The Hong Kong Institute
of Directors; Deputy Chairman, Organising Committee for 2009 Directors of the
Year Awards, Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Member, Member of the Committee
of Overseas of CW. Chu College, The Chinese University of Hong Kong; Member,
Advisory Committee for the Donation of Mr. Alex K. Yasumoto, The Chinese University
of Hong Kong.

BAEMEFFERNTREENENBAEREXHBEEERKE -

Executive Board Member, Hong Kong Air Cadet Corps and Hong Kong International
Film Festival Society.



HE Member

Fich|=)E e
Mr Patrick Chiu

HIRERAEBENIIEE - £REL - BERBIREA DR - 2EEWNSE
FREH  UWHEADMNZIEEBRANARER  RERESHEBEAEF
FHMIRABELER  NEEEBELSM - TERABEHHD IR
HEZHEHFLAREMEE - 575 Helmuth Rilling * James Levine & Harry
Christophers % - 8 XIR 2B HELREZMBEREFHLTKE - TMME
HRERBEBIXABELEZMNELRE - IR AETAPLERER
BMBERBEME - HEGHRERABEE (IFCM) SFZEEE - KL
ERXDMNELFHAMESEGE  WHR2008FREEATAEFEER
WEBEEREE o

HEBIRNBZEMBBHESBEM - LAFER M8 / herrchiu] #RE
BEAIE - FREERSBMTRANSBREE - A BN ERSMER - 5
BRA - AR  A8T  ZBEEEMZEHES - RERHBERYS
SE A B AR

Patrick is a choral artist originated in Hong Kong. He has resided in Vienna, participated
in the local professional performances and received tuition from professors at the
Vienna Conservatory. In 2003, he earned a scholarship to study at the University of
Cincinnati College-Conservatory of Music, where he received his Master's degree in
choral conducting. During his stay in Europe and the United States, he has worked
with and studied under world-known maestros like Helmuth Rilling, James Levine and
Harry Christophers, to name a few.

Patrick is currently the artistic director of the Hong Kong Melody Makers and a
member of the renowned a cappella group, the Gay Singers. He teaches the Master's
programme in his alma mater, the music department of the Chinese University of
Hong Kong. Patrick is also a council member of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra and
an examiner of the Arts Development Council.

Being appointed as the Youth Committee member of the International Federation
of Choral Music (IFCM), Patrick frequently attends world choral conferences as a
representative of the Asian region. In 2008, he has been appointed as the organizing
committee member of the World Youth Choir.

Patrick is dedicated to promote choral music in various realms. With his pen name
“herrchiu”, Patrick has composed a number of choral works in various styles. These
works were premiered in numerous places including Austria, Russia, Portugal, USA
and many other countries in Asia. His publisher is Apple Tree Music.
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ERhEEHREFIER
Artistic Director and
Principal Conductor

EEEFR RFIER
Prof YAN Huichang Hubert BBS

10874  BHREEEEETRETER —4IGIE - B1997F6 ARERD
FEBPYUETELEE  P2003F10 AR ABMLEFRHFIEE o
mEREEIL R - B B IINEREBESARERLE - B
MBS EBEGRINER —BGEE o JNF R F R B IE - LiEE
FEPRRELE RN ELE  REFTSLEZLE  FEERIE
LEE ENIRELEZTATRELEMIEE - i TEBRES
LEIME - EEREE - 2001 FIR MK BTEE [2001F k] - H
RSN (PREEZEREBMAREALE) - BE2000F FEBMTER
FIEEE  WEBECESEMERR [ABHE] FFRZER ZITE
M ZEZTERREE SRR - 2004FEEBHTRETRREE B
BIEMEE  RBEEREET L EERR S - 20087F © HCEKES
NEFRSEFRIEAERBERNTIZSRHRE (JBEHE) - 2009F -
EEERBERBALERLT  VWERHIZRSRERGFBBEA @ BEF
EEATETHRMEFELEIRE 201065 G BFE51EPEEE
ZEOBINCESE (F4)) - 20129F © BRENMNE AEEREZConservatorie

national superieur de musique et de danse de Paris &£ °

Yan Huichang was conferred the title of National Class One Conductor at the First
Professional Appraisal of China in 1987. He was appointed Music Director of the Hong
Kong Chinese Orchestra in June 1997 and was re-titled Artistic Director and Principal
Conductor of the Orchestra in October 2003. As a conductor who has worked with
all professional Chinese orchestras in Beijing, Shanghai, Taiwan, Singapore and Hong
Kong, Yan has won the acclaim of the music circles in China and abroad for his
artistic and conducting talents. In addition to playing an active role on the Chinese
music stage, Yan has also been involved in music of other genres, he has worked
with Philharmonic Orchestra of China, Shenzhen Symphony Orchestra of China,
Russian Philharmonic Orchestra of Moscow, China National Symphony Orchestra,
etc. and he is now the Specially Invited Conductor for Chinese Music by the Zhejiang
Symphony Orchestra of China. Yan won many awards in composition. He was
awarded the ‘Cultural Medallion (Music)’ by the National Arts Council of Singapore
in September 2001. His achievements were simultaneously documented in The
Famous Figures of the Contemporary Art Circles in China. In 2000, he was a member
of Hong Kong Council for Academic Accreditation. Yan has been being a visiting
professor as appointed by several music institutions and an Examiner and Arts Advisor
of the Hong Kong Arts Development Council for Grants. In 2004, he was awarded a
Bronze Bauhinia Star (BBS) by the Chief Executive of the HKSAR in recognition of his
remarkable achievements in Chinese music as well as his efforts in promoting Chinese
music. In 2008, he won the Jurors’ Award for Conducting at the 6th China Gold Record
Awards - Multi Arts Category. In 2009, Yan was awarded an Honourary Fellowship by
HKAPA and was also appointed a Visiting Scholar of HKAPA's School of Music. Yan
became the Board Member of the Chinese Musicians’ Association in 2009. In May
2010, he was presented the Overseas Award for Music at the 51st Literary and Art
Works Awards of the Chinese Writers’ & Artists’ Association of Taiwan. In 2012, he was
the first ever Chinese to hold master classes in the Conservatoire national supéieur de
musique et de danse de Paris.
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Executive Director

EHELT
Ms Celina Man-wah CHIN

FEEEFERERGE  FoRNBASRKERRL  XEEEN
RAERFEEFAA + TREBEINBAZ AR E AT R E B0
BB EEMITRIRRIZ + 1989F MART MR ERE - BUARAE LR
BIE - SNEME  PEZTEE BEERERES  BRGEARBNE
BRRERS - WR2001FREETLERARMLREESTERETR/EET
BHARE - ®RARER EVEMNBEMNER  RESMEMEHEER  2Yd
R WREBNRREMRBEE T ELREE - CRZERFENE
SUREAM & 20 LB R MR B 8RR Rk MEZ 8 (2006-
2008) : MREABMBERFBMBER (BMITR)  EEREHEEEESR
REAIBEXEREEMEXE)EMEZEERE  MEZEFLERERBEMITIK
B H R B IR AN BAD ©

Fellow Member, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Master of Arts in Strategic
Management for Non-Distributing Organization; holder of The Hong Kong
Institute of Directors Diploma in Company Direction and Professional Diploma in
Corporate Governance & Directorship; graduate of Professional Programme in Arts
Administration organized by UCLA and former Urban Services Department; joined
the Cultural Services Section of the former Urban Services Department in 1989 and
since then has worked in offices serving the Hong Kong Repertory Theatre, Festival
of Asian Arts, Chinese Music Festival, Hong Kong International Film Festival, Hong
Kong International Arts Carnival and Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra; appointed the
first Executive Director of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited; rich experience in
aspects of corporate governance, directing of non-profit-distributing organization,
strategic marketing and image building, as well as event and performing arts
business project management. Chin was appointed a member of the Performing
Arts and Tourism Advisory Group of the Consultative Committee on the Core Arts &
Cultural Facilities of the West Kowloon Cultural District (2006-2008); Arts Advisor (Arts
Administration) of the Hong Kong Arts Development Council; Member of Academic
Committee (Creative Industries Management — Arts & Culture), the HKUSPACE and
visiting professor (Arts Administration) or lecturer for several academies of music.
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Distribution of Income

2011/12
Fee L EMIA

Concert and other Income

BT 1E 5 & B

General Government Subsidies

E b BT & B
Other Supplementary
Government Subsidies

-2 b 2]
Distribution of Expenditure
2011/12

- FHeRUEER

Concert Production Costs
mKERERESE T
Marketing and Fund Raising Expenses

HERBEBFAX

Payroll and Related Expenses

MENRKEER

Research and Development Expenses
Hh @2 H

Other Operating Expenses
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2 th 24 [F 5 R A 7] HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED

(BERBMREMAF Limited by Guarantee)

BEENSHKS

BEgKE ([BEEKRE] ) BEREFEF
BEFRAFN [ARA)] VREWBAR (5#H
[REB | ) BE2012F3A31RIEFE 28
EeREMEREELUBHRE -

ITEXRH

8200154 A18 - ARBEAEEFBHFRITT
BEAT ( [BF] ) RERXIEEHE( [FE
EXeEBE] EEBTBDLE -

BETRERNBE-—NEXTLE  hED
R ERBREANBERMNLOTEEZ — - FF
BEMEMBRERRKEEOIARERE
HtEm - ARRRAKENTEXBEEREM
TRBELNFREZLENE  FAaERZRETH
BMRBFERBEHRPEULEE - BERS
ABEWEE  URBESEHERE - 25 - &
BREMEBGELRARPESTE - RAFE - K
SENTIEXBELLRBERNE -

ey

AEBEHE2012F3A31 2 8% AR2AI K
REEZ HBRRDRIEHIN AT EHRKFECCE
978 °

1 23 K 5t fis
ARBAREERFRZEZRREBEEBHT
R EHRRME13A

REPORT OF THE COUNCIL MEMBERS

The council members (the "Council Members") present their report
and the audited financial statements of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
Limited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries (the "Group") for the year
ended 31 March 2012.

Principal activities

With effect from 1 April 2001, the Company took over from Leisure and
Cultural Services Department ("LCSD") of the Government of the Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region ("the Government") the running of
the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra.

The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is the only professional Chinese
orchestra in Hong Kong and one of the largest and most renowned of
its type in the world. The Company and the Group present symphonic
music based on traditional folk repertoires and full-scale contemporary
compositions. The principal activities of the Company and of the Group
consist of providing Chinese music programmes of different styles to
blend the diverse artistic expressions and techniques of today with
the traditional culture of China in interpretation of metropolitan life, as
well as rendering promotion, education, research and development
of traditional and modern Chinese music. There were no significant
changes in the nature of the Group's principal activities during the year.

Results

The Group's surplus for the year ended 31 March 2012 and the state
of affairs of the Company and the Group at that date are set out in the
financial statements on pages 66 to 97.

Plant and equipment

Details of movements in the plant and equipment of the Company
and the Group during the year are set out in note 13 to the financial
statements.
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Council

The Council Members of the Company during the year and up to date
of this report were:

Tsui Wai Ling, Carlye (elected as Chairman on 20 October 2011)

Lai Hin Wing, Henry (elected as Vice Chairman on 20 October 2011)
Leung Kwong Ho (elected as Vice Chairman on 20 October 2011)
Li Wai Keung (elected as Hon Secretary on 20 October 2011)
Chan Wing Wah

Chiu Pak Shing

Chow Siu Lui

Leung Sin Wai

Wong Ka Lun

Yau Yat Heem, Paul

In accordance with article 50 of the Company's articles of association,
the Chairman and Vice-Chairmen will retire from their respective offices
and shall be eligible for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

Council Members' interests

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a
party to any arrangement to enable the Company's Council Members
to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of debentures of the
Company or any other body corporate.

Council Members' interests in contracts

No Council Members had a significant beneficial interest, either directly
or indirectly, in any contract of significance to the business of the
Company to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party
during the year.

Auditors

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE COUNCIL
Carlye W L Tsui

Chairman

Hong Kong

8 August 2012
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EBPRLE AR A 7 HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED

(BERBMREMAF Limited by Guarantee)
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APETTERTE REEAREEFAETE
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the members of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability by guarantee)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hong
Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries
(together, the "Group") set out on pages 66 to 97, which comprise
the consolidated and company statements of financial positions as
at 31 March 2012, and the consolidated statement of income and
expenditure, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Council members' responsibility for the consolidated
financial statements

The council members of the Company (the "Council Members") are
responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the Council Members determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. Our report is made solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 141 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to
the entity's preparation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
Council Members, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
March 2012, and of the Group's surplus and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

8 August 2012
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EFBPLEEAR AT HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED
(BERBMREMAF Limited by Guarantee)

#no X =R

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

HZE201243A318LFE
Year ended 31 March 2012

iz EREE ZERED

ERES

BREAT

Notes General Development General Development
Fund Fund Fund Fund
PEHE HKS B HKS B HKS B HKS PEHE HKS
L' ON
INCOME
B RHEME R BRA
Income from concerts and other
performances
ZEIKA 2,872,706 - 2872706 3645013 - 3645013
Box office income
ZHEB WA 541,946 - 541,946 - - -
Hired engagement income
SBONL R TSEBUL A 618,262 - 618262 3,247,842 - 3247842
Outbound cultural exchange
activities income
SNE R E M iEEN UL A 373,650 684,200 1,057,850 173,775 550,750 724,525
Outreach and other activities
income
BT & BY 4 53,143,963 - 53,143,963 53,143,963 - 53,143,963
Government subsidy
BRI EB) 5 4,371,022 3850 4374872 3,771,400 4820 3,776,220
Donations and sponsorships
H A ERIZIA - 1,922,440 1,922,440 - 1,759,921 1,759,921
Revenue from training course
Hi g A 6 1,174,930 149210 1,324,140 485,323 39,490 524,813
Other revenue
63,096,479 2,759,700 65,856,179 64,467,316 2,354,981 66,822,297
X
EXPENDITURE
Zesl{EEH 7 12,692,474 231,124 12,923,598 20,268,274 255,823 20,524,097
Concert production costs
A N EBERX 8 41,279,701 1619468 42,899,169 41,460,851 1,600,818 43,061,669
Payroll and related expenses
MEHEERES T H 4,055,580 11,745 4,067,325 5,760,109 8,200 5,768,309
Marketing and fund raising
expenses
Hih & ERS 9 4,022,820 60,867 4,083,687 3,679,864 2,452 3,682,316
Other operating expenses
62,050,575 1,923,204 63,973,779 71,169,098 1,867,293 73,036,391
FEMSRALR/(EE) 10 1,045,904 836496 1,882,400  (6,701,782) 487,688  (6,214,094)

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE
YEAR



EFEPLE AR AT HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED
(BIERBMRETAF Limited by Guarantee)

ERHFRSIWE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

EHZE2012F3A318ILFE
Year ended 31 March 2012

TRES EEESD TaEe TEES 2011
General Development 4 General Development 1A B
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
EEEHKS BB HKS B HKS BB HKS B HKS  BEE HKS
FESR/(ER) 1,045,904 836496 1882400  (6,701,782) 487,688  (6,214,094)
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR
He 2 HKER - - - - - -
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR
THE YEAR
FEZHEMFRE/(ERE) 1,045,904 836496 1882400  (6,701,782) 487,688 (6,214,094)

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/
(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR
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EFBPLEEAR AT HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED
(BERBMREMAF Limited by Guarantee)

SR E
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
201243 H31H

31 March 2012
TaEe BEES LaEe BEES
General Development [ General Development Ai3g g
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
AR HKS B HKS B K A HKS B HKS BES HKS
FRBEE
NON CURRENT ASSET
eSS T 20 13 634,728 4,508 639,236 912,648 - 912,648

Plant and equipment

RBEE
CURRENT ASSETS

JE W HR R 15 241,119 - 241,119 694,974 - 694,974
Accounts receivable

JERZIE - RE REHM 16 2,103,008 43470 2146478 3,020,965 28364 3,049,329
FEURIR 3

Prepayments, deposits and

other receivables

HERERIIRELIER 17 9,205,765 5,667,087 14,872,852 4,809,568 4,802,432 9,612,000
Cash and cash equivalents
mEBEAE 11,549,892 5710557 17,260,449 8,525,507 4,830,796 13,356,303

Total current assets

RBRE
CURRENT LIABILITY

FEHIR AN EET 2 A 18 8,154,512 518627 8673139 6,453,951 470854 6,924,805
Creditors and accrued liabilities

REBEEZFE 3,395,380 5,191,930 8,587,310 2,071,556 4,359,942 6,431,498
NET CURRENT ASSETS
EEFE 4,030,108 5,196,438 9,226,546 2,984,204 4,359,942 7,344,146
NET ASSETS
& 4030,108 5,196,438 9,226,546 2,984,204 4359942 7,344,146
RESERVES

% E¥& Carlye W L Tsui FEHELE Henry HW Lai

E & Chairman Bl ZE & Vice Chairman



EFEPLE AR AT HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED
(BIERBMRETAF Limited by Guarantee)

MoEmBEHE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

EHZE2012F3A318ILFE
Year ended 31 March 2012

TRES
General Fund
B HKS

2010F4 A 18 9,685,986
At 1 April 2010
FEZHEMSREE/(EE) (6,701,782)

Total comprehensive income/(deficit) for the year

201143 A318 Kk201144H18 2,984,204
At 31 March 2011 and 1 April 2011

FEZHEMERE 1,045,904
Total comprehensive income for the year

201243 A31H 4,030,108
At 31 March 2012

HRES
Development Fund
PEHE HKS

3,872,254

487,688

4,359,942

836,496

5,196,438

B HKS

13,558,240

(6,214,094)

7,344,146

1,882,400

9,226,546
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EFBPLEEAR AT HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED
(BERBMREMAF Limited by Guarantee)

mMEeREREE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HZE201243A318LFE
Year ended 31 March 2012

REREZH2HERE
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

FES AL/ (E1R)
Surplus/(deficit) for the year
WA TR

Adjustments for :
FEMA

Interest income

e

Depreciation

HEWR KRG EE

Loss on disposal of items of plant and equipment

& W iRk D/ (38 )

Decrease/(increase) in accounts receivable

BNFIA - e RE MR RIRFOR D

Decrease in prepayments, deposits and other receivables

FERTIRTK M FE AT & A E AN

Increase in creditors and accrued liabilities

L TEENFTS/(PTR)R 2R E)F

Net cash flows from/(used in) operating activities

RETBHREMNE
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

EHHE

Interest received

Was MR R

Purchases of items of plant and equipment

RERSAARSREFR

Net cash flows used in investing activities

BERERASHBEM/ (BD)FE
NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

REERBEMNReRNERREIAR

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

REEFRANBERERREIHE
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

BERERALBAERDIN
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

R RIRTTAER

Cash and bank balances

REBARREH BN EB =8 A 2 EIEME HF®

Non-pledged time deposits with original maturity of less than three months when acquired

RehERBALEB

Cash and cash equivalents

1,882,400  (6,214,094)
(141,554) (68,307)
494,827 449,010
4,327 -
2,240,000  (5,833,391)
453,855 (430,324)
902,851 824,041
1,748,334 255111
5345040  (5,184,563)
141,554 68,307
(225,742) (522,577)
(84,188) (454,270)
5260852  (56383833)
9,612,000 _15,250,833
14,872,852 9,612,000
5,854,696 2,112,000
9,018,156 7,500,000
14,872,852 9,612,000




EBFETREEEHGE /AT HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED

(BIERBMRETAF Limited by Guarantee)

BIIgARRE

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

2012493 A31H
31 March 2012

IRBEE
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
W28 R R

Plant and equipment
NG e
Interests in subsidiaries
FRBEELE

Total non-current assets

RBEE
CURRENT ASSETS

JE U R 5K

Accounts receivable
FARFE - Be REAM
JE U R 5K

Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables
HekFRREER
Cash and cash equivalents
mBEERE

Total current assets

RBEE
CURRENT LIABILITY

FERIRRMEET B

18

Creditors and accrued liabilities

REBEEFE
NET CURRENT ASSETS

EERE
NET ASSETS

(E 3]
RESERVES

TREE
General

Fund
P HKS

BRES
Development
Fund

FEHE HKS

2012
BE
Total
M HKS

LTRES
General

Fund
P HKS

BRES
Development
Fund

M HKS

2011
2R

Total
M HKS

634,728 - 634,728 912,648 - 912,648
14,196 7,369 21,565 7 - 7
648,924 7,369 656,293 912,655 - 912,655
241,119 - 241,119 694,974 - 694,974
2,103,008 43,470 2,146,478 3,020,965 28,364 3,049,329
9,205,757 5661006 14,866,763 4,809,561 4,802,432 9,611,993
11,549,884 5704476 17,254,360 8,525,500 4,830,796 13,356,296
8,154,512 505,903 8,600,415 6,453,951 470,854 6,924,805
3,395,372 5198573 8,593,945 2,071,549 4,359,942 6,431,491
4,044,296 5,205,942 9,250,238 2,984,204 4,359,942 7,344,146
4,044,296 5,205,942 9,250,238 2,984,204 4,359,942 7,344,146

% EI¥& Carlye W L Tsui

F % Chairman

FBEELE Henry HW Lai
8I|== & Vice Chairman
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

201243 H31H
31 March 2012

2.1

2.2
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2.1

2.2

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in Hong Kong on 7 February
2001 with limited liability by guarantee. The liability of the
members is limited to HK$100 per member.

The registered office of the Company is located at 7/F,
Sheung Wan Municipal Services Building, 345 Queen's Road
Central, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in providing
Chinese music programmes of different styles to blend the
diverse artistic expressions and techniques of today with the
traditional culture of China in interpretation of metropolitan
life, as well as rendering promotion, education, research and
development of traditional and modern Chinese music.

Pursuant to the government's approval on 14 August
2002, a Development Fund was set up for the funding of
non-subvented activities which fall outside the ambit of
government subvention and will be used for organising
events and activities to further promote Chinese music.
The General Fund accounts for all government subvented
activities and the Development Fund accounts for all non-
subvented activities.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") (which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards ("HKASs") and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention and are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is also the Company's functional currency.
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23

24

25

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following new and revised
HKFRSs, which are applicable to its operations, for the first
time for the current year's financial statements.

HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures

Amendments to a number
of HKFRSs issued in May
2010

Improvement to HKFRSs 2010

The adoption of these new and revised HKFRSs has had no
significant financial impact on these financial statements.

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the new and revised HKFRSs, that
have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial
statements. The Group is in the process of making an
assessment of the impact of these new and revised HKFRSs
upon their initial application, but is not yet in a position to
state whether these new and revised HKFRSs would have a
significant impact on the Group's results of operations and
financial position.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the
year ended 31 March 2012. The results of subsidiaries
are consolidated from their dates of acquisition under
Development Fund, being the date on which the Group
obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until the
date that such control ceases. All income, expenses and
unrealised gains and losses resulting from intercompany
transactions and intercompany balances within the Group
are eliminated on consolidation in full.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a
loss of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction.

Mo SR
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i)
the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary,
(i) the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest and
(ifi) the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity;
and recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received,
(i) the fair value of any investment retained and (iii) any
resulting surplus or deficit in the statement of income and
expenditure. The Group's share of components previously
recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified
to the statement of income and expenditure or reserves, as
appropriate.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity in which the Company, directly
or indirectly, controls more than half of its voting power
or issued share capital or controls the composition of its
Council; or over which the Company has a contractual right
to exercise a dominant influence with respect to that entity’s
financial and operating policies.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
statement of income and expenditure to the extent of
dividends received or receivable. The Company’s interests in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(@)  the party is a person or a close member of that person's
family and that person
(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group;
or

(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group or of a parent of the Group;
or
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2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Related parties (continued)

(b) the party is an entity where any of the following
conditions applies:
(i) the entity and the Group are members of the same

group;

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow
subsidiary of the other entity);

(i) the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the
same third party;

(iv)  one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and
the other entity is an associate of the third entity;

(v)  the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or
an entity related to the Group;

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a); and

(vi) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting date
whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.
If such an indication exists, the Group makes an estimate of
the asset's recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair
value less costs to sell and its value in use. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the assets. Where an asset does
not generate cash inflows largely independent of those
from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined
for the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows
independently (i.e, a cash-generating unit).
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2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

An impairment loss is recognised in the statement of income
and expenditure whenever the carrying amount of an asset,
or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds
its recoverable amount. The impairment loss is reversed if
there has been a favourable change in the estimates used
to determine the recoverable amount. A reversal of the
impairment loss is limited to the asset's carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years. The reversal of the impairment loss
is credited to the statement of income and expenditure in
the year in which it arises.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue can be
reliably measured, on the following bases:

(a) contributions from sponsors and donations, on a cash
receipt basis or in the period as specified by the donor;

(b) performance fee, income from concerts and other
programmes, on an accrual basis;

(0) training course income, on an accrual basis;

(d) from the sale of souvenirs, when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer,
provided that the Group maintains neither managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold;

©
o

interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest rate method by applying the rate that discounts
the estimated future cash receipts through the expected
life of the financial instrument to the net carrying amount
of the financial asset; and

(f) membership fees, on a cash receipt basis.
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2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Provision

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal
or constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is
probable that a future outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the end of
the reporting period of the future expenditures expected to
be required to settle the obligation.

Plant and equipment

ltems of plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.
The cost of an item of plant and equipment comprises
its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition and location for
its intended use. Expenditure incurred after items of plant
and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs
and maintenance, is normally charged to the statement of
income and expenditure in the period in which it is incurred.
In situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied,
the expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised in the
carrying amount of the asset as a replacement. Where
significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be
replaced at intervals, the Group recognises such parts as
individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates
them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write
off the cost of each item of plant and equipment to its
residual value over its estimated useful life. The principal
annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Computer equipment 33%3%
Musical instruments 25%
Furniture and equipment 33%3%

Where parts of an item of plant and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a reasonable
basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at
each financial year end.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Plant and equipment (continued)

An item of plant and equipment and any significant part
initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its
use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement
recognised in the statement of income and expenditure in
the year the asset is derecognised is the difference between
the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
relevant asset.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for
as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals
payable under operating leases net of any incentives received
from the lessor are charged to the statement of income and
expenditure on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the
functional currency of the Company using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Exchange
differences arising from the settlement of such transactions
and from the retranslation at the year-end exchange rates
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the statement of income and
expenditure.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits
held at call with banks, and other short term highly liquid
investments with original maturity of three months or less
when acquired, less bank overdrafts.
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2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments

The Company classifies its financial instruments into the
following categories at inception, depending on the
purpose for which the assets were acquired or the liabilities
were incurred. Purchases and sales of the financial assets
are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the
Company commits to purchase or sell the assets.

(a)

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets include accounts receivable,
deposits and other receivables and cash and cash
equivalents, and are classified and accounted for as
loans and receivables. Financial assets are recognised
on the trade date.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Loans and receivables
are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate method, less impairment allowances.

The Group recognises losses for impaired loans
promptly where there is objective evidence that
impairment of a loan or a portfolio of loans has
occurred. Impairment allowances are assessed
either individually for individually significant loans or
collectively for loan portfolios with similar credit risk
characteristics including those individually assessed
balances for which no impairment provision is made on
an individual basis.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a
write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to
the statement of income and expenditure.
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2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

(b) Financial liabilities
The Group's financial liabilities include creditors.
Financial liabilities are initially recognised at the
fair value of the consideration received less directly
attributable transaction costs. After initial recognition,
they are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate method.

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets have expired; or
where the Group has transferred its contractual rights
to receive the cash flows of the financial assets and
has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership; or where control is not retained. Financial
liabilities are derecognised when they are extinguished,
i.e.,, when the obligation is discharged or cancelled, or
expires.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where
there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When
the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as
income over the periods necessary to match the grant
on a systematic basis to the costs that it is intended to
compensate.

Employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under
their employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under
certain circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as
at the end of the reporting period is permitted to be carried
forward and utilised by the respective employees in the
following year. An accrual is made at the end of the reporting
period for the expected future cost of such paid leave earned
during the year by the employees and carried forward.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Pension scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the "MPF
Scheme") under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for all of its employees. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees' basic salaries and
are charged to the statement of income and expenditure as
they become payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF
Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in an independently administered
fund. The Group's employer contributions vest fully with the
employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

Development Fund
Development Fund was established for the funding of
non-subvented activities, which fall outside the ambit of
government subvention. Development Fund raised funds
from public by soliciting donations and organising Chinese
music related events.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

Key sources of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements
in applying the Group's accounting policies which have
a significant effect on the financial statements are set out
below.

Impairment of assets

The Group determines whether an asset is impaired at least
on an annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value
in use of the asset. Estimating the value in use requires the
Group to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows
from the asset and also to choose a suitable discount rate in
order to calculate the present value of those cash flows.
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4. BKEB 4.

RNEB 2 BITE B A BT 2RSS
50,105,000 CHY R (20114 ABH
50,105,0007T) * A& B &4 & £ i N
BANPEZOEE - RAF - BUTHE
SNE BB 1,500,0007T (20114F: 38
#1,500,0007T) LA & BYIBIN AL 2D

&) LAKBE1,538,96370(20114F: 8
#1,538,96370) A & B 35 10 (X £ 51 &
([ SHikfEsrEl] ) - BAFERZS
BB BN R E B R IB AN
HEZHBERINM B REME0
A o B B RO R B AT Y MY A5 1R 1 3k
ESE R

5. BN N E B DONATIONS AND SPONSORSHIPS

GOVERNMENT SUBSIDY

The Group's government subsidy represents subsidy of
HK$50,105,000 (2011: HK$50,105,000) from the Government
for providing Chinese musical programmes of different
styles of core business. During the year, supplementary
government subsidies of HK$1,500,000 (2011: HK$1,500,000)
for outbound cultural exchange activities and HKS$1,538,963
(2011: HKS$1,538,963) for the participation in the Venue
Partnership Scheme (the "VPS") were received. Further details
of the use of the subsidies regarding the outbound cultural
exchange activities and VPS are included in note 10 to the
financial statements. There are no unfulfilled conditions or
contingencies relating to these grants.

A\ K&k E&EE Company and Group
TaEe ERES 2012 EEEE EHERES 2011
General Fund Development #8280 General Fund Development P
Fund Total Fund Total
BUE HKS  BMEHKS AU HKS  SBESHKS BN HKS  BME HKS
feF T e g T G 4,076,610 - 4,076,610 2,830,610 - 2,830,610
ZH) (+F)
Donations and sponsorships
for designated concerts (Note)
HEMBRRE 294,412 3,850 298,262 940,790 4,820 945610
Other donations and sponsorships
4,371,022 3,850 4,374,872 3,771,400 4,820 3,776,220

g ERRBNE T2 EREMBERESN2011FRIBEBET750,000A & BIEE N 2011F2 A 817 2 BOM

B o

Note: Included in the balance was a donation of HK$750,000 granted during the year ended 31 March 2011 by the Hong Kong
Arts Development Fund of the Government to sponsor the Company's performance tour in Europe held in February 2011.
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6. E {h g A OTHER REVENUE

£ & Group
TRES BRES 2012 LEES BRERES 2011

General Fund Development . General Fund Development g
Fund Total Fund Total
AESHKS  BEEHKS  BEEHKS  BEEHKS B HKS B HKS

[(BEShaEsre | 8 40,577 - 40,577 36,910 - 36,910
Membership fees from "Friends of
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra"

RITH B WA 94,368 47,186 141,554 63,408 4,899 68,307
Bank interest income

EELamBA 119,845 4,584 124,429 98,371 4136 102,507
Sales of souvenirs

HEAWA () 920,140 97,440 1,017,580 286,634 30,455 317,089
Other income (Note)

1,174,930 149,210 1,324,140 485,323 39,490 524,813

7xa)] Company
LTEEe BEES 2012 ELT@EEE BEES

General Fund Development @2y General Fund Development
Fund otal Fund
VS HKS P HKS P HKS P HKS P HKS P HKS

[EErLEare | @F 40,577 - 40,577 36,910 - 36,910
Membership fees from "Friends of
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra"

SRITR B UL A 94,368 47,186 141,554 63,408 4899 68,307
Bank interest income

EEZLSmBA 119,845 4,584 124,429 98,371 4,136 102,507
Sales of souvenirs

HAA (%) 934,328 9,040 943,368 286,634 30,455 317,089
Other income (Note)

1,189,118 60,810 1,249,928 485,323 39,490 524,813

i WERRBNE T2 REN L EBBSMIKEAEER NERITRABRENE] - FAEIREZAER
HE#64,833 (2011 : j8#90,812) -~ FRIEUTEESH B (2011 - £#10,000) -

Note: Included in the balance is a total monthly grant of HK$64,833 (2011: HK$90,812) for the year from LCSD of the Government
under trainee programme of VPS. No more start-up grant was received during the year (2011: HK$10,000).
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7. S@ =5 {EEBFH CONCERT PRODUCTION COSTS

BERE BHEER
BER &
Honorariums to guest
conductors, artists and soloists

LRERER
Transportation of musical
instruments

ARBE ROE B &
Venue rental for rehearsals and
performances

=3 B/, 41) O
LS YN A=

Music scores, tapes and records

HekEM

Rent and rates

HibBHEER

Other production costs

8. %7 & M 1H 8 B 52 PAYROLL AND RELATED EXPENSES

i
Artistic
E2ai)]
Salaries
& F
Benefits
1T
Administration
=g
Salaries
=l
Benefits
8 T&F
Staff welfare

A\ k& B Company and Group

TREe ZBRES 2012 ELT@EEE BEES 2011
General Fund Development #8280 General Fund Development 48 B
Fund Total Fund Total

BEHKS  BEEHKS BN HKS  BESHKS B HKS B HKS
4,438,005 - 4,438,005 7,381,729 - 7,381,729
403,173 57,500 460,673 1,935,167 52,045 1,987,212
1,793,120 8,065 1,801,185 2,105,891 8,325 2,114,216
535,561 - 535,561 664,451 6,281 670,732
152,000 - 152,000 138,000 - 138,000
5,370,615 165,559 5,536,174 8,043,036 189,172 8,232,208
12,692,474 231,124 12,923,598 20,268,274 255,823 20,524,097

TEES
General Fund

A HKS

ERES
Development
Fund

P HKS

£ & Group

2012
e
Total
B HKS

LTRES
General Fund

B HKS

EREAS
Development
Fund

P HKS

27,382,808 990,555 28,373,363 27,732,981 1,011,955 28,744,936
4,450,838 5473 4,456,311 4,618,174 6,410 4,624,584
7,342,632 594,568 7,937,200 7,125,027 554,717 7,679,744

360,274 28872 389,146 339,455 27,736 367,191
1,743,149 - 1,743,149 1645214 - 1,645,214
41,279,701 1,619,468 42,899,169 41,460,851 1,600,818 43,061,669
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8. & NHHEIRT (4 ) PAYROLL AND RELATED EXPENSES (continued)

A a] Company

LTHRES EREAS 2012 ELT@EEE BEES 2011
General Fund  Development #4825  General Fund Development P
Fund Total Fund Total
B LS BMEHKS BN HKS BN HKS  BMEHKS BN HKS
iy
Artistic
’S%;?ﬁies 27,382,808 990,555 28,373,363 27,732,981 1,011,955 28,744,936
1= Kl
& A ) 4,450,838 5473 4456,311 4,618,174 6,410 4,624,584
Benefits
1T
Administration
=)
o 7,342,632 558,891 7,901,523 7,125,027 554,717 7,679,744
Salaries
=
18 7 . 360,274 27,088 387,362 339,455 27,736 367,191
Benefits
= s
S TARF 1,743,149 - 1,743,149 1,645,214 - 1,645214
Staff welfare
41,279,701 1,582,007 42,861,708 41,460,851 1,600,818 43,061,669

9. Hith &% 3B B %z OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

£ & Group
TRES BRERES TRES BREES 2011

General Fund Development 482 General Fund Development Ak g

Fund Fund Total

B HKS BB HKS  BMEHKS  BMEHKS  BMEHKS B HKS

WAZEHE REN 1,599,600 - 1,599,600 1,593,600 - 1,593,600
Rent and rates for office

e 493,539 - 493,539 449,010 - 449,010
Depreciation

R - XA R#EHE 176,570 424 176,994 175,791 2,452 178,243
Printing, stationery and postage

LY CNE 2 157,247 - 157,247 148,109 - 148,109
Renovation and repairs

HipE gy 1,473,655 60,443 1,534,098 1,159,369 - 1,159,369
Other office expenses

HabR 122,209 - 122,209 153,985 - 153,985
Miscellaneous expenses

4,022,820 60,867 4,083,687 3,679,864 2452 3,682,316
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9. Hih#& BRI (4 ) OTHEROPERATING EXPENSES (continued)

~a] Company
ERiy EZRED 2012 T@EEE BHEHS

General Fund Development 4827 General Fund Development
Fund Total Fund
M HKS  EMEHKS  BEEHKS  BEEHKS B HKS
b PN bl e ] 1,599,600 - 1,599,600 1,593,600 - 1,593,600
Rent and rates for office

e 493,539 - 493,539 449,010 - 449,010
Depreciation

Rl ~ XA REE 176,570 424 176,994 175,791 2,452 178,243
Printing, stationery and postage

HEREE 157,247 - 157,247 148,109 - 148,109
Renovation and repairs

Hip s igmE% 1,473,655 - 1,473,655 1,159,369 - 1,159,369
Other office expenses

HihF 122,209 - 122,209 153,985 - 153,985
Miscellaneous expenses

4,022,820 424 4,023,244 3,679,864 2452 3,682,316

10. HFEFFEZR/(EIE) SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR
AEBRFESES/(EBB)EMNH THEE -

The Group's surplus/(deficit) for the year is arrived at after charging:

£ & Group

TRES BERES 2012 LRES BREES 201

General Fund Development 488 General Fund Development 48 8y

Fund Total Fund Total

BE HKS BB HKS B HKS BB HKS BB HKS B HKS

ZE AN & 102,100 6,000 108,100 117,400 - 117,400
Auditors' remuneration

e KR BB 4327 - 4327 - - -

Loss on disposal of items of plant
and equipment

e 493,539 1,288 494,827 449,010 - 449,010
Depreciation

T REFZREEHEER 3,469,120 8,065 3,477,185 3,767,891 8,325 3,776,216
Operating lease rental on land and
building
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10. EEFRBREN/(EE) (L) SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FORTHE YEAR (continued)

TRES
General Fund Development
B HKS
BT & 102,100
Auditors' remuneration
HEMES MR B 4,327

Loss on disposal of items of plant
and equipment

HRES

Fund
B HKS

8,065

/A &) Company
2012 TEEE ERES
#AEL  General Fund Development
Total Fund

PEHE HKS FEHE HKS FEEE HKS
102,100 117,400 - 117,400
4327 - - -
493,539 449,010 - 449,010
3,477,185 3,767,891 8325 3,776,216

e 493,539
Depreciation

THREFZEEHEER 3,469,120
Operating lease rental on land and

building

HE2012F3A31B I FEMREREH
BB 1,906,092 (20114 : B
6,214,0947T) ' ERARF B HRE P

27 e

RAF - S KHFTE 2 BRA R
ED R ABEN,725,1207C (BIEBF
EINE BB HES1,538,963 7T (R M5
4V R B#818,8467T © NEN - JFHN
R FmES ZBBA R E DR A
B2 128,64170 (BIEBRFEINE
B #1,500,00070 (R M 5E4)) B #E
1,023,4907T °

1. BEEgEME

ARrREEEREMERARFEEA MK
B Y B AL (T B & (2011 5F = f]) o

12 WAWIE
AABIRE (RIFIEH) FE88IKER
EERTIIE o N BRI AR
MBEBFESHIEL BE - (20114 « )

11.

12.

The surplus for the year ended 31 March 2012 dealt with in
the financial statements of the Company is HK$1,906,092
(2011: deficit of HK$6,214,094).

Total income and expenditure of VPS for the year are
HKS$1,725,120 (including the supplementary Government
subsidy of HK$1,538,963 (note 4)) and HK$818,846,
respectively. Total income and expenditure of outbound
cultural exchange activities are HK$2,128,641 (including the
supplementary Government subsidy of HK$ 1,500,000 (note 4))
and HK$ 1,023,490, respectively.

COUNCIL MEMBERS' REMUNERATION

No Council Members received or are going to receive any
remuneration in respect of their services during the year
(2011 Nil).

INCOME TAX

The Company exempted from all taxes under Section 88 of
the Inland Revenue Ordinance. No provision for Hong Kong
profits tax has been made as the Group did not generate any
assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year (2011:
Nil).
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13.  #2 KfE PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

£ B Group
ENSE L e B

Furniture and Musical Computer
equipment instruments equipment
7B HKS B EE HKS 7B HKS

2012%3A31H
At 31 March 2012

201143 A31H &20114F4 /818 :
At 31 March 2011 and 1 April 2011:

[N 2,649,333 2,384,817 718947 5,753,097
Cost

2=tirE (2,122,481) (2,106,371) (611,597) (4,840,449)
Accumulated depreciation

REFEE 526,852 278,446 107,350 912,648

Net carrying amount

20114 R1 B R BT InERFE 526,852 278,446 107,350 912,648
At 1 April 2011, net of accumulated depreciation

0 175,325 26,279 24,138 225,742
Additions

k= - - 4,327) 4,327)
Disposal

FERTERE (262,201) (149,645) (82,981) (494,827)
Depreciation provided during the year

2012463 A31 Bk Rt &% FE 439,976 155,080 44,180 639,236

At 31 March 2012, net of accumulated depreciation

2012F3A31H :
At 31 March 2012:

(BN 2,752,558 2,328,096 710,782 5,791,436
Cost

2 E (2,312,582) (2,173,016) (666,602) (5,152,200)
Accumulated depreciation

IR A E 439,976 155,080 44,180 639,236

Net carrying amount
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13. R N&EMH (&) PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

/A a] Company

RV E S ES EIERE

Furniture and Musical Computer
equipment instruments equipment
PBHE HKS PBH HKS PBHE HKS

2012%#3A31H
At 31 March 2012

201143 A31H k201164 A18 :
At 31 March 2011 and 1 April 2011:

[p# 2,649,333 2,384,817 718,947 5,753,097
Cost
2T E (2,122,481) (2,106,371) (611,597) (4,840,449)

Accumulated depreciation

IR E 526,852 278,446 107,350 912,648
Net carrying amount

20114818 @ KR 2T ERFE 526,852 278,446 107,350 912,648
At 1 April 2011, net of accumulated depreciation

0 175,325 26,279 18,342 219,946
Additions

e - - (4,327) (4,327)
Disposals

FRITEBE (262,201) (149,645) (81,693) (493,539)
Depreciation provided during the year

201243 A31 Bk R ITERIFE 439,976 155,080 39,672 634,728

At 31 March 2012, net of accumulated
depreciation

201243 A318
At 31 March 2012:

(5% 2,752,558 2,320,096 704,986 5,777,640
Cost

BEITE (2,312,582) (2,165,016) (665,314) (5,142,912)
Accumulated depreciation

IREHEE 439,976 155,080 39,672 634,728

Net carrying amount
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13. M2 %% (&) PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

‘A \) K& & B Company and Group
ENSE L e B

Furniture and Musical Computer
equipment instruments equipment
7B HKS B EE HKS 7B HKS

2011%£3A318
At 31 March 2011

20103 A31H &2010F4 818 :
At 31 March 2010 and 1 April 2010:

(BN 2,442,877 2,352,661 843,760 5,639,298
Cost

2T E (2,193,301) (1,963,701) (643,215) (4,800,217)
Accumulated depreciation

MRS E 249,576 388,960 200,545 839,081

Net carrying amount

20104 R18 « MR 2FHINERFE 249,576 388,960 200,545 839,081
At 1 April 2010, net of accumulated depreciation

0 449,732 51416 21,429 522,577
Additions

FERITERE (172,456) (161,930) (114,624) (449,010)
Depreciation provided during the year

201143 A31 Bk Rt &R FE 526,352 278,446 107,350 912,648

At 31 March 2011, net of accumulated depreciation

201143311 :
At 31 March 2011:

DN 2,649,333 2,384,817 718,947 5,753,097
Cost

2=tinE (2,122,481) (2,106,371) (611,597) (4,840,449)
Accumulated depreciation

IR EFE 526,852 278,446 107,350 912,648

Net carrying amount
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14, [MiE L SIREES INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Company ‘A &)

2012 2011
HKS 75 i HKS 7 #&

JEEMRAD - AR

Unlisted shares, at cost 8 !
3 S IN= IEHIE

REARP B8 2 )50 21 557 ]
Due from a subsidiary [ -

21,565 7

FEM P B A R 2 SR BEER - R EXBANAKIKI2MEAREE -

The amount due from a subsidiary is unsecured, interest-free and not repayable within the next twelve months.

TEMBABZFBLT

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:

PR EE BERTEAERK ARR B EMARA TB2XB

PRz EfE EmA DL
Place of  Nominal value  Percentage of equity Principal
incorporation and of issued directly attributable to activities
operations  ordinary share the Company
capital
2012 2011
BEERETPEERRANA B B2 100 100 AR
Hong Kong Children Chinese Hong Kong HK$2 Dormant
Orchestra Limited
BELVFHEEERAF e B¥E27T 100 100 TNER
Hong Kong Junior Chinese Hong Kong HK$2 Dormant
Orchestra Limited
EEELEFRLERRAA Ea 27T 100 100 NER
Hong Kong Young Chinese Hong Kong HK$2 Dormant
Orchestra Limited
BEEPELEEKBLAERLDF e BT 100 100 AR
HKCO Orchestral Academy Limited Hong Kong HK$1 Dormant
AR LEEMAZEBRAF" i ML TT 100 - TR
HKCO Artistic Research anFi ' Hong Kong HKS 1 Artistic
Development Company Limited* research and

development

Y FRFERL

Newly incorporated during the year
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15.

& W R 7R

ARBMAEEZ EWIRAZKE FE
LEXIEEBEETHTERERS
([BHEKRERB] ) HEZSES
FIRKA - AEEH REMIAR 2 W
A EEZHEMRTETEBUMTE

ERBEREMEARIMILEEWA -
BRTHEMEPZEER—RA—EZME
Ao KRR RAKEHNHREERK
IR R ERES - BEIEEEE R
BB HIE o RN EAERIA MR AT
EAREZ BYRFESUTIREFAE
B AEEERRLEEHEFNIE
Mo AEE M AR B L F SR
EEMERRRRAREMREAEER
It o FEBIRABRE -

15. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The Company's and Group's accounts receivable are
receivables from Urban Ticketing System ("URBTIX") of LCSD
on concert income, and receivables from its customers on
performance fee and others. The sales of concert tickets are
mainly conducted through URBTIX, and the Company and
the Group receive the concert income from LCSD one to
two months after the completion of the related concerts.
The credit period offered to other customers is generally
for a period of one to two months. The Company and the
Group seek to maintain strict control over their outstanding
receivables. Overdue balances are reviewed regularly by
senior management. In view of the aforementioned and
the fact that the Company's and the Group's accounts
receivable relate to a number of diversified customers, there
is no significant concentration of credit risk. The Group and
the Company do not hold any collateral or other credit
enhancements over these balances. Accounts receivable are
non-interest-bearing.

WRARBE (ERIRER) ZREFEZIREDNTIT

The aged analysis of the accounts receivable that are neither individually nor collectively considered to be impaired is as

follows:

RBHZRE

Neither past due nor impaired

BHE3E R ERRE

1 to 3 months past due but not impaired

EEHHERRE 2 B YIRIA S % 4 B
SEARUERCHZBIEFAR -
REBELR ARTEEENERR
BAMRZSERIELBERE  BRE
EERUBEREY  MAFHEHRTDH
BRR2EKE -

NSIDSE S
Company and Group
2012 2011
B HKS B HKS
238,119 267,459
3,000 427,515
241,119 694,974

Accounts receivable that were past due but not impaired relate to
a number of independent customers that have a good track record
with the Group. Based on past experience, the Council Members of
the Company are of the opinion that no provision for impairment
is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been a
significant change in credit quality and the balances are still considered
fully recoverable.
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16.

17.

18.

B RIE - BE R H i &R R

MR2012E3H31H » KRG RANER Y
e K H M EUIR I FFE HA SR E -
(20114F : #®)

16.

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES

As at 31 March 2012, the Company’s and the Group's
deposits and other receivables were neither past due nor
impaired (2011: Nil).

WENERFIREIER CASHAND CASHEQUIVALENTS

£ 3 Group

x|l Company

B MIRTT 48R 5,854,696

Cash and bank balances

TEHATF R 9,018,156

Time deposits

2012 2011 2012 2011
B HKS B HKS B HKS B HKS
2,112,000 5,848,607 2,111,993

7,500,000 9,018,156 7,500,000

14,872,852 9,612,000 14,866,763 9,611,993

FR|IT2HSRBRITEEERER
BUFBH R c RIBARBRAEELR
ERZZUM  EHEHEFRE—B
EMEANE - A0 BIERERTE 2 % H
EHFE -

BEHKREREBGAR

EMRERRE - BER60AHRA
B

18.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily
bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made
for varying periods of between one day and two months
depending on the immediate cash requirements of the
Company and the Group, and earn interest at the respective
short term time deposit rates.

CREDITORS AND ACCRUED LIABILTIES

Creditors are non-interest-bearing and are normally settled
on 60-day terms.

SJUSWIAIRIS |eIDURUIY O > 3 S8 =
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19. KEHEZRH
ARBIRAEBNGEEHERFAHES
FTEVE BTFEVMEHREHRAE-_ZT=
FRE o
MR2012F3A31H » KRR MAEEIR
BRI RS EEHEMAERRRIZNZ
HEBSEEWNT

19.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

The Company and the Group leases its office properties
under operating lease arrangements. Lease for these
properties are negotiated for terms ranging from two to
three years.

At 31 March 2012, the Company and the Group had total
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases falling due as follows:

—FRX

Within one year
E_ZELF(BREERE2F)
In the second to fifth years, inclusive

NGIPSES
Company and Group
2012 2011
M HKS B HKS
1,742,000 1,776,333
74,250 1,574,000

1,816,250 3,350,333
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200 BERESZERmTIER 20.

EFELBTARREERZREE &
HEBLBRERDNT

4Bl E Financial assets

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial
instruments as at the end of the reporting period, including
the comparative information as at 31 March 2011, are as
follows:

REREMR  ARARAKEZ2RMEER BREERMEYRFRBEHNT

At the end of the reporting period, the financial assets of the Group and the Company only included the category of loan and

receivables, which are as follows:

& I bR 3R

Accounts receivable

TREERBRANIIE - Be LHEMEKIRE
Financial assets included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables

JFE W B B8 2 R IR

Amount due from a subsidiary

RehFRREAA

Cash and cash equivalents

€7 & {& Financial liabilities

£ E Group /A &) Company
2012 2011 2012 2011
BECHKS BB HKS B HKS B HKS
241,119 694,974 241,119 694,974
374,270 1,471,888 374,270 1,471,888
- - 14,188 -

14,872,852 9,612,000 14,866,762 9,611,993

15,488,241 11,778,862  15496,339 11,778,855

REBRERR > ARARRAEEZEHABRAEERABHKAARZEBRAGENT

SJUSWIAIRIS |eIDURUIY O = 3 s8¢ =
(O]

As at the end of the reporting period, the financial liabilities of the Group and the Company only included the category of financial
liabilities at amortised cost, which are as follows:

£ 3 Group

/~ a] Company
2012 2011 2012 2011
AU HKS S HKS U HKS AU HES
SREAEREENZKBELESARE 361,978 20,334 358,978 20,334
Financial liabilities included in creditors and accrued
liabilities
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21.

MBEEAREEZBERRBE

ARBEMBLAMS R EERBRBE
ERBREABECRER - BEEEXKER
MEkRAEEESBERR ZBEK  HEN
o

EE S

AEESREE  TEEERKIE &
EREMERIRZEERR - THRE Y
ATREREZFIR - MEARRERZ
ETAZREE - AEEEHRTER
SRVEEN R WA - ARERE AT
Bl U 9 R RR 1F B S H) R E RS 1R R R -
AEEYEEERBRBOHETHOBER

MENE 2 IR
AEBEMRERZERERERRIEHN
MBERHFR - REFCHHORSHE
ENEHELERRBESH R

AEERHRERRZALIEER 2
TRAEZIHMBERNOT

21.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMNET OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES

The main risks arising from the Group's financial instruments
are credit risk and liquidity risk. The Council Members reviews
and agrees policies for managing the risks as below.

Credit risk

The credit risk of the Group's financial assets, which comprise
accounts receivable, and deposits and other receivables,
arises from default of the counterparty, with a maximum
exposure equal to the carrying amount of these instruments.
The Group reviews the recoverable amounts of each financial
assets regularly to ensure that adequate impairment losses
are recognised for the irrecoverable balances. The Group has
no significant concentration of credit risks.

Liquidity risk

The Group's policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements to ensure it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements
in the short and longer term.

The maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities as at
the end of the reporting period, based on the contractual
undiscounted payments, was as follows:

L R3MEA

Less than 3 months

2012 2011

FEfFIRIA

Creditors

B HKS 7B M HKS

361,978 20,334
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21.

22,

23.

HHEREBREEZEERBR(E)

EXxER

AEEEAER 2T RZARAREARE
AR EEE T B L E AR
@2 BEARLLE  AKIFEER -

NEBREELERNTEIEELEANEE
AR E I AR - REBW AT EINA
MHERERIBR - K2012F3H31H
K2011F3A31HLFE BEELRE
EEE BRRIEBFTEED -

AEBENARB L X EVRBE ER A
MBEE)VNERENER - AREZ
BERRBEFRBLLRIRIKF o

LB

RAFE  REBRRBRIZUE - B
R BHEREFTETEBZZ255H -
it BETHBRBFCEHOE - A
NEARFEZ25TR - HAREEARE
BXBEFEZEERWBANL B
o .

HEMBERR

BEEN2012498 A8 H AR 7 H
RAIRAETEE ©

21.

22,

22,

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVIES
AND POLICIES (continued)

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group's capital management
are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to
support its business.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions.
The Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital
requirements. No changes were made in the objectives,
policies or processes for managing capital during the year
ended 31 March 2012 and 2011.

The Group monitors capital using a current ratio, which is
current assets divided by current liabilities. The Group's policy
is to keep the current ratio above 1.

COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

During the current year, the presentation of certain items in
the financial statements have been added to better reflect
the nature of transactions. The comparative amounts have
been reclassified accordingly to conform with the current
year's presentation. There is no impact on the Group's results
and financial position of the current and prior years.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for
issue by the Council on 8 August 2012.
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REVIEW REPORT

To the members of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited (the
"Company")
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability by guarantee)

We have audited the financial statements of Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra Limited and its subsidiaries (the "Group") for the year ended
31 March 2012 and have issued an unqualified auditors' report thereon
dated 8 August 2012.

We conducted our review of the attached Annual Financial Report
on page 100 of Subvention Activities of the Company for the year
ended 31 March 2012 in accordance with Practice Note 851 "Review
of the Annual Financial Reports of Non-governmental Organisations"
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The
review includes considering the procedures and records relevant to the
preparation of the Annual Financial Report and performing procedures
to satisfy ourselves that the Annual Financial Report has been properly
prepared from the books and records of the Company, on which the
above audited financial statements are based.

Review conclusions

On the basis of the results of our review and having regard to the audit
procedures performed by us in relation to the audit of the financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 March 2012:

a. inour opinion the Annual Financial Report of Subvention Activities
has been properly prepared from the books and records of the
Company; and

b. no matters have come to our attention during the course of our
review, which cause us to believe that the Company has not:

i. properly accounted for the receipt of subvention and
expenditure of the Subvention Activities in respect of the
Funding and Service Agreement ("FSA") signed between the
Company and the Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region as represented by the Secretary for Home
Affairs and there is no cross-subsidization of self-financing
activities by activities funded by the subvention;

ii. kept a separate set of accounts for self-financing activities which
are funded by sources other than the subvention in respect of
the FSA; and

iii. kept a separate account to record sponsorship, donations
and income and expenditure of the Company's self-financing
activities.
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c. the bank interest income of the Group for the year ended 31
March 2012 is included in note 6 to the Group's audited financial
statements

This report is intended for filing with the Home Affairs Bureau and
should not be used for any other purpose.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

8 August 2012
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EEF LB HE A T HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED

(BERAEMRET A7 Limited by Guarantee)

KNEMEFRINBERS

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT OF SUBVENTION ACTIVITIES

HE2012F3A31HILFEE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2012

ZANE 8

Core Business

BHNE SR E
Q;}IL;E@

Outbound Venue Partnership

Cultural Exchange Scheme
Activities

B HKS B HKS B HKS
L ON
INCOME
FhE N HEME L AU
Income from concerts and other performances
ZEEIKA 2,780,706 - 92,000 2,872,706
Box office income
EZOERON 541,946 . - 541,946
Hired engagement income
AN B E EA - 618,262 - 618,262
Outbound cultural exchange activities
income
CINEYSELET UL PN 373,650 - - 373,650
Outreach and other activities income
BT E By 50,105,000 1,500,000 1,538,963 53,143,963
Government subsidy
BREE 4,360,643 10,379 - 4,371,022
Donations and sponsorships
H U A 1,094,961 - 94,157 1,189,118
Other revenue
59,256,906 2,128,641 1,725,120 63,110,667
XH
EXPENDITURE
Sé#eEEH 11,248,178 1,022,248 422,048 12,692,474
Concert production costs
#FEREERX 40,940,430 - 339,271 41,279,701
Payroll and related expenses
MEHEENEES 3,996,811 1,242 57,527 4,055,580
Marketing and fund raising expenses
HAh & ERX 4,022,820 - - 4,022,820
Other operating expenses
60,208,239 1,023,490 818,846 62,050,575
FEFERR  (BE) (951,333) 1,105,151 906,274 1,060,092

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FORTHE YEAR
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KEZ BB A Accolade Donor

($1,000,000 or above)

RE EZFH: [RERE  AREF] HFH: [ZZEL]  ASNEZ BEFH BANZE  GREENESIELNER -

One who believes that the Orchestra deserves the highest honour.

FIREBREES BOCHK Charitable Foundation
REEERTKESS Kerry Group Kuok Foundation Ltd
IR Blanc de Chine

ch S8 By A Brilliance Donor

($500,000 - $999,999)
ShE - (HH) B [B3AKK] o (FE) - 3 K] - LEH MG AATERKRELZE -

One who ranks the Orchestra as brilliant in artistic excellence.

T2 EREHE Safety Godown Group
ELRITEEESD The Hongkong Bank Foundation
EMmEER AR Care & Health Limited
BHCERALEE Fung Ying Seen Koon

#1E 1B A Connoisseur Donor

($100,000 - $499,999)
MNE - HABETEE  FTHASHRE -HTAZ: [NBHE] [AEEHERNU] - SRRENEEELNERER

One who accords critical acclaim to the Orchestra.

HAEIRTT Hang Seng Bank

) 7 ) Causeway Corner

IRBRE TS AL Worldwide Executive Centre

hEAE SINOPEC

HERITEE DT China Merchants Bank Hong Kong Branch
ZH(FE)BAmARAF Amway (China) Co. Ltd
ARESERAR] Lu’s Foundation Ltd

BEARDBRA Mrs Sacha Jane Yasumoto

BELE Mr David An

B 2+ Ms Pansy Ho



1% & 38 B A Delight Donor

($10,000 - $99,999)

BE -t BE - RRESFERRN -

One who finds pleasure and delight in the music of the Orchestra.
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BMW Concessionaires (HK) Ltd.
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Mr Chen Yuguang, Chairman of Hyson International Cultural Foundation
Hsin Chong Construction Group Ltd.
Kum Shing Group

Mission Hills Golf Club

Nameson Group

Shun Hing Group

Wofoo Social Enterprises

BMW Concessionaires (HK) Ltd.
Rotary Club of Kowloon West

Ernst & Young

Shui On Construction and Materials Limited
PCP CPA Limited

Shenzhen Investment Limited

Chi Kee Investment Co Ltd

Ir Edmund KH Leung SBS OBE JP
Mrand Mrs AF M Conway

Mr Zhu Jian'er

Ms Chiu So Lan

Mr Chau Hon Man

Mr Thomas Li Chu Kwan

Ms Francis Li Wing Ki

Ms Vivian Li Wing Yin

Mr & Mrs S W Li

Ms Chan Yi Mei

Prof Yan Huichang, Hubert

Mr Ricky W K Li

Mrs Stella Lu

Mr Chan Chin Hua

HKCO Fan

X|puaddy :
—



o =

—
Xipuaddy l:;

ZE BB A Encore Donor

(51,000 - $9,999)

I, bt s S
BE HEREEE-

One who enjoys the performance of the Orchestra and wants it to continue to develop and grow.

AT &R EREERG NE Huayang Primary School, Shuangliu, Chengdu
UNEESE N - Fan Rotary Club of Happy Valley
John JO'Toole John JO'Toole
REF/INE Ms Ng Wai King

RENEE A& Dr Chang Kan Jane
HEEEE Mr J A Miller

BN e Mr Anthony W K Chow
EIEMNE Dr Tsao Yen Chow
wmEBZ T Ms Helen Wong

[y YN Ms Susanna S Y Chan
BRoK B S A Mr Chan Wing Cheung
FRE G A Mr Lai Chun Kit

ESGE s Mr Wong Shui Lam
BRIT R+ Ms Lina Yan
FLEHEL Dr Koong May Kay
A/ A Ms Ma Kin San Bianca
BRMWTE Mr Alan KL Wong
N Mr Jack Chow
ERKA T4+ Mr Carlson Tong JP
A E Mr Samuel Yung

Atk el B 2+ Mrs Louisia Yung
ARBEA Mr Solomon Yung
BRI Ms Tiffany Yung

AR EE Mr P. Y. Chow

E SNl Ms Chim Sze Lee
=ER/)VHE Ms Bonny Wong
RSB A Mr Stanley Shen
LEE Ms Betty Hung Pik i
L2/ Ms Hung Ling Wah
EERLA Mr Lo Chi Chung William
FEVINE 6 Prof Cheng Kai Ming
DEBEE S Mr Tsang Chiu Ming
SREEENA Ms Amy L Y Lok

Rt EE LA Mr Paul S W Leung SBS
RREE+ Dr Annie Wong
REFREFEER T4+ Ms Leung Oi Sie Elsie GBM JP
FOTX AL Ms Wong Yin Man

R EpIZIE T Dr Joshua Chan

EmEIX (6) Anonymous (6)

BEIATESR (T X) - FAZ UM
Donors' Title (English) : By Dr Carlye W L Tsui
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